
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
Community Development District 

September 11, 2018 



Isles of Bartram 
Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

September 4, 2018 

Board of Supervisors 
Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The audit committee meeting followed by the regular meeting of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, September 11, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of 
Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092. Immediately following will be the Board of Supervisors Meeting. 

I. Roll Call 

Audit Committee Meeting 

II. Selection of Audit Evaluation Criteria 
III. Authorization to Issue Audit RFP 
IV. Other Business 
V. Adjournment 

I. Roll Call 
II. Audience Comment 

Regular Meeting 

III. Approval of Minutes of the May 16, 2018 Meeting 
IV. Acceptance of Audit Committee Recommendations 
V. Ratification of Revised Engagement Letter for FY 2017 Financial Audit 

VI. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2017 Financial Audit 
VII. Public Hearing to Adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-04, Relating to Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2018-05, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll 

VIII. Consideration of Draft Developer Operations & Maintenance Funding 
Agreement 

IX. Other Business 
X. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
B. Engineer 
C. Manager - Consideration of Proposed FYI 9 Meeting Dates 

XI. Supervisors' Requests and Audience Comments 



XII. Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2018 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures 
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 
D. Approval of Funding Request No. 32 

XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting - TBD 
XVI. Adjournment 

Prior to the regular business meeting will be the audit committee meeting. At this time the audit 
committee will select audit evaluation criteria and issue the audit RFP. 

Minutes from the May 16, 2018 meeting are enclosed for your review. 

The fourth order of business is the acceptance of audit committee recommendations. 

The fifth order of business is the ratification of revised engagement letter for FY 2017 financial audit. 
A copy of the letter is enclosed for your review. 

The sixth order of business is the consideration of FY 17 Financial Audit. A copy of the audit is 
enclosed for your review. 

The seventh order of business is a public hearing to adopt the budget for fiscal year 2019. First, the 
Board will consider resolution 2018-04, relating to annual appropriations and adopting the budget for 
fiscal year 2019. Next, the Board will consider resolution 2018-05, imposing special assessments and 
certifying an assessment roll. Copies of the resolutions are enclosed for your review. 

The eighth order of business is the consideration of draft developer Operations & Maintenance funding 
agreement. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review. 

Listed under manager reports is a consideration of the proposed FYI 9 meeting dates. A copy of the 
proposed meeting dates is enclosed for your review. 

Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule, 
check register and funding request are enclosed for your review. 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting. In the 
meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

James Oliver 
District Manager 
cc: Wes Haber 

Darrin Mossing 
Jennifer Gillis 

2 



AGENDA 



Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

Agenda 

Tuesday 
September 11, 2018 
11:00 a.m. 

Office of GMS 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 
islesofbartramparkcdd.com 

Call In # 800-264-8432 Code 9694032 

Audit Committee Meeting 

I. Roll Call 

II. Selection of Audit Evaluation Criteria 

III. Authorization to Issue Audit RFP 

IV. Other Business 

V. Adjournment 

I. Roll Call 

II. Audience Comment 

Regular Meeting 

III. Approval of Minutes of the May 16, 2018 Meeting 

IV. Acceptance of Audit Committee Recommendations 

V. Ratification of Revised Engagement Letter for FY 2017 Financial Audit 

VI. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2017 Financial Audit 

VII. Public Hearing to Adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-04, Relating to Annual Appropriations 

and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2018-05, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll 



VIII. Consideration of Draft Developer Operations & Maintenance Funding 
Agreement 

IX. Other Business 

X. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

B. Engineer 

C. Manager- Consideration of Proposed FY19 Meeting Dates 

XI. Supervisors' Requests and Audience Conunents 

XII. Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2018 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

D. Approval of Funding Request No. 32 

XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting - TBD 

XIV. Adjournment 

2 



MINUTES 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, May 16, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at the Offices of 

GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Zenzi Rogers 
Brad England 
Chris Mayo 
Mike Della Penta 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver 
Wes Haber 
Matt Maggiore 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairperson 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 

Roll Call 
Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comment 
There were no members of the public in attendance. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Minutes from the February 13, 
2018 Special Meeting 

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes from the 

February 13, 2018 special meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or deletions? 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. England with all in 
favor the Minutes of the February 13, 2018 Special Meeting were 
accepted. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from the February 21, 
2018 Meeting 

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes of the 

February 21, 2018 meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or deletions? 



May 16, 2018 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. England with all in 
favor the Minutes of the February 21, 2018 were approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Selection of Audit Committee 
Mr. Oliver stated we are required to go out to RFP to select an auditor each year. 

Typically, we have the board of supervisors serve as the audit conuuittee. At the next board 

meeting we will have an audit conuuittee meeting and we will bring evaluation criteria for audit 

conuuittee approval. 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. England with all in 
favor the Entire Board of Supervisors to Serve as the Audit 
Conuuittee was approved. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2018-02, 
Approving Fiscal Year 2019 Proposed 
Budget & Setting a Date for Public Hearing 
for Adoption 

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is Resolution 2018-02, Approving the 

Fiscal Year 2019 proposed budget and setting a date for the public hearing. I reconuuend 

holding it at your regular meeting on August 15, 2018. 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. England with all in 
favor Resolution 2018-02 Approving Fiscal Year 2019 Proposed 
Budget & Setting a Public Hearing Date of August 15, 2018 at 
11:00 a.m. at the Offices of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 was approved. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Professional 
Services Related to the Preparation of a 
Public Facilities Report by England, Thirns 
& Miller, Inc. 

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a proposal for professional services 

related to the preparation of a public facilities report by England, Thims & Miller, Inc. The 

proposal is in the amount of $2,500. 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. England with all in 
favor the Proposal for Professional Services Related to the 
Preparation of a Public Facilities Report by England, Thims & 
Miller, Inc. was approved. 

2 



May 16, 2018 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 
There being none, the next item followed. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 
There being none, the next item followed. 

B. Engineer 
There being none, the next item followed. 

C. Manager 
1. Report on the Number of Registered Voters (226) 

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a letter from the supervisor of 

election informing us there are 226 registered voters in the District. 

2. Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2019 Meeting Dates 
This item was tabled. 

3. Consideration of Resolution 2018-03, Designation of Landowners 
Meeting Date 

Mr. Oliver stated Resolution 2018-03 is designating a date for the landowner's election. 

There are three seats up for election. We are proposing November 6, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at this 

location. 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. England with all in 
favor Resolution 2018-03 Designation of Landowners Meeting Date 
to be November 6, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at the Offices of GMS, 475 
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 was 
approved. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors' 
Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

Requests 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

and Audience 

A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2017 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the balance sheet and 

income statement. 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is an assessment receipt schedule. 

3 



May 16, 2018 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

C. Approval of Check Register 
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a check register. 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. England with all in 
favor the Check Register was approved. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - August 15, 2018 at 
11:00 a.m. at the Offices of GMS 

Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for August 15, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at this 

office. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. England with all in 
favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 

4 



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



1. 

ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD 

AUDITOR SELECTION 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Ability of Personnel. (20 Points) 

(E.g., geographic locations of the firm's headquarters or permanent office in relation 
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage 
this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

2. Proposer's Experience. (20 Points) 

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, or respondent, 
etc.) 

3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District's needs for 
the services requested. 

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer's financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 
(E.g., the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations) 

5. Price. (20 Points) 

Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and 
reasonableness of the price to the services. 



FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



· · . Grau& Assodates 

' - . .  

CERTIFIBil PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

l;loard oj Supervisors • .  .. . . . . · . 
Isles of BartraitrPark CommOnity Development District 
aci GMsiLtc , . ·. · · · . · ·. . · · · · · · 
475 West town P.lace, Suite 114 
st: Augu�ne,, FL 32092 . ' . 

. . 

2100 fl!Qr\11 Milil,iry Trail , Suite 350 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
(561) .994•9299 '. (800) 299-4728 
Fax (561} 994-5823 
www,graugia,com 

We are pi�sed to con�rm our un�e($ni!lng o{ ttie servi<;es we are to p/Qvide isl� oi Bartiam Park C(!lninµ�ify 
Oelieli)prr[�!itDisliilll, St. Johns. �uh,fy; F.lo!i<ja c,i)eDlstricf') for,llJ!'l ilstal y,;,ir e!llled Septell)ber 30, ior!',We Will 
audit fl\e financial :sl$1e!11enl;s.of.ihe go�E!iiJn\i>lifa,l,ai::livlties an(! eai::n n:iaJor fund; ·incil!<ling the Jalatep'rt9les tg the . 
. fliJ11il!;(1;1lfil!\t\'Q1i>:nts, wt,ic:h, g,U�ely :cpt,i�rjS!l; the b��ic fi,n,�f!""al �taternents Of Isles of Bartµ,m !1!'11< q(llnfllUOify 
Development rnstiiot as of and for the fi$1 y�ar .ended Septemliei' 30, 2017: lii. aiiditloii, we wf1rexamine ffte 
.btsirlcrs oQinpliarice with the requireinerits of Seciiori 218.415 Florida StatiJtas. This letier. seivei.-lri'iiii'iew our 
agreement a�il e§!abli�h the teinls and fee for the 201.7' audit. · · · 
. . . .. ·, .. · .- . • •  . . . ' . .  - . , 

·. . • ' . 

A�un,ling !itand'l(d$ gen$r�lly accep!�ii' in;iti�·uni!W'stai� of ·A\nenc:il· P[Q�de ior ceit;iiri requh'ed �\IP.Plemer\lllry 
information (RSI), .suer .�s n;!'i,iagef!i!,iilf� disci,t�lliri ari,;I an\iM,i$ (NID&e,); fo supplement fu.e Qi\ilii§fi, basic 
financiiil �tatEi[iierits, Sucil) irif9i]j)aliori, ijltij\iiigh not a part of lhe liasi¢ fin,iilotal staiements, ,s �\'!raj bY the 
. Govenirr.i�fital �un�ijg SJ/ind�t<!� ,�P�rd, wfi�. c.oni\i\ier(lt l?, �,�ri ���tiiil i>a_rt iif_finai]cll;I! �<l{X\rting_'�rplacing 
the. 1>asIc fina.n9al $1;l!efll�nts 1n .. an .'<'PPfOpnate ,,orera!io"lll., ,e,conOll)ic, or . �isfun"'!I context, . A$ pail of our 
engageii!eiil1 

� ,I'!�!, appl'y .. fii�ip )imlteci j,�i,i!llS to !/J� . .  Di�s .RSI ii) .�"'9.@.aric!\wit'!}i!!!dili�ll,,��dards 
generjlliyJ1�pt.,,t,in !tie United Stat� ,ofo�/11:l!· .11JC1,Se IJfllile<I p�µr� ]NIii C,Ol)!;istof mqumeJ!.of m'!(lagernent 
regarding Ahe . .  meihqds ,of prej,adrig • lhe . .infoiirialior\ .and <;til'np,ulrig 4!1<! .· irifpinJa!ioti . fo( consi�cy: . Wiih 
manage,lll!'lnt's.�ponse$ to o�r 111riuiriAA, itle b.11sic. finem;lel �!]!$, ,111<;1 oth�r (<i:i,ciwled!i� w.� obtaj,iec:! during 
our audit Jif fu.e basic iiiw�ci.al $1!!rrieyits. We will �Qt e,q:,re� �n ppil]ion ot prOVi<fe any .�SSUT8!!¢ on the 
informatjqh �use ihe limited p�llres ilo not PJ'Qvide us wiil!. suffi<;ierit evtqe;ie to e,q:,r� ari opinion or 
proVid¢ :�nY..,s$.u.ra�_ce; 

- · 

The folloviing RSI is required by generally accepted accounting pririotples and will be subjected to certain limited 
procedures, ,bufwill •nofbe audited: · · · · · 

1 .  Ma!lilgemanfs diSci,1.ssion arid analysis 
2. Bud�etary c;ompenson schedule forihe general fund · 

Audit ObjectiVes 

The objective of our audit is the �xpression olopinions 8s to whether your financial.statements are fairly p�nted, in 
an ma�ri�lr"§peci� i,n CQnform.ily with IJ,S. gener;illy ,;ccepted @CCO\lr:iting prir:i<;1i,1es and to reportpn ttie i'almess of 
lh.e supplerni,riiai)' ihformilticin ref!rr¢ to in !lie �Od paragraj,h when oon�idered in rel'!fiori \!I the 1irlan<;ial 
statemimts as a whole. Our·�u9�'°"lkile i:on.ducled iii a�rdanci, with au.1tili11!! ;,tandants 9ei!E!raQy � in !hi, 
UnHed states. of Ainericaarid the sliiridards for financial audits contained in Govemmenf Auditing Sianilaii/$,. issued 
by the Ciifui)\rolier Gelieral of ihe OiiHed Sfat�;.imi wi!I iqclude .t� /it'tiie acco1,inting �rps Qt !iiifQ\iinct 11iid 
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to expresil siich opihiOris: We Wiilissue a wiitliiri report upon 
completion of our audit ofthe Districf s:financial statements. Wacannot provide assuranre lhl31' an un!iio<lifie,;l opinion 
w,il be expressed; Circumstan�s may arise in which It is nei:essalj' for us \o mo<flfy''ilur !ilJiniOn ot'!d<l emphasis"Of
mattercor.othersmatier.paiagiaphs. If our•opjnk)n·on the finaricial statements is otherlhai), unmb<fmed, we �I discuss 
the reasQns with you in .advance, If, for any reason; .we are unable to complete theaudH orare unable'to Jann or liave 
not formed· ari· opinion,. we may decline to express an opinion or issue a 'report,Crii:. may·. viittidraw TI1>m ·this 
engagement. · 

' · 
· 

We will also provide a report (that does rioi indude an opinlonj on iriiernal control related to lhe'finarici.il slirtements 
and compliante 'i/iih ttie �ro,iisjon� oflav/S; regulation�. contracts, �iid gralit agrellriiehiis, iionixi'ifi�li�hc:e l'lith \'lhich 
could tiaife a material e� o� .the flnaricialsi,,temt;ril)l a� i,,quired b1 $ov.emm1'rJf lll{<filing S/;/!idaps,; Th!'. n!piJit 
on internal control and ;an cornpl[anc;, and other rnatt�rs \'iii) inclin!e a Piitailtapli lli;;it irta\es (1) lhal.11\e i!tit!loile of 
the �PP11.[s spiely to 'tji!�i;iit¼ ih� S<;9iJii (if tesfillg efin\E>rni!} i:ontrol iu.:,'d cbmpUli�i:ii; iirid the ie$�ffs'ofim\tt�sii(ig, .· 
and not to pmvid;, arl opinion on ihe effectiveness iif the District's iht�lil<:ontrill oii .tompHiince, and (2} that the 
report iii arl[ntegral /iait '.bf iQ au�� piirtcin:n.ed in a.ccordaifoe.witti .i,',,ovefu1J19f1!/i'Wiling sftm.cta!pii in ��iifet/ng ilie 
Oistrict's internal ciintrol a'rid compliance. The paragraph will also stalli tl'iat the report iS not olijilable lorarifcither 
purpose,. If during our audit. we becoin" aware that ihe Dlstric;t is .subjl'{'I to an au,;l'd requirerne!jt that is ngt 
entonipassed 'fo the terms Cifthis engagement; we win ci:Jin111lin1cate to management and those cli.<ilQ/ad With 
governance that an audit in · accordance with U.S. genefl!lly aliceple<I auditing standards. and the standards for 



Isles of Bartram Pan< Community Development District Page 2 

financial audits contained in Government Auditing standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, Cl.r 
contractual requirements. 

Examination Objective 
The objectiVe of our examination is the expression of an opinion as to whether the District is in compliaiice with 
Florida Statute 218.415 in accordance with Rule 10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Our 
examination will be conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants and will include tests of your records and other procedures we consider necessary tci 
enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a written report upon completion of our examination of the 
District's compliance. The report will include a statement that the report is intended solely for the information and �se 
of management, those charged with governance, and the Florida Auditor General, and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We cannot provide assurance that :an unmodified 
opinion will. be expressed: Circumstances may arise in which it is neces.sary for us to modify our opinion or add 
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. if our opinion on the District's c9inpliarice is other than unmodifilid, · 
we will discuss the reasons with:you in advance. If, for any reason, we afii un�ble lo complete -the examination or are 
unable to form or have not fanned an opiriion-. we may decline· ·tb expr�ss an Oi=,inion -or issue � �port, Of ITiay 
wltMiaw frolti this engagenii,nt. · · · · · 

Management Responsibiliti0$ 

Management is responsible for the financial statements arid all accompanying . information 'as well as all 
representations contained therein. Further, management is responsible for compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 
and wili provide us with the infomiation required for the examinat;,fo. The �ccuiacy a:nd completeness of such 
informatioh is also mariagerriehfs responsibility. As part of the audit, we wiUassis\ with preparation of your financial 
statements and related notes in conformity with U.S. generally accepted ai:cliui'lting principles .11ased ori inforinatlon 
provided by you. These nonaudtt sennces do not constitute an audit. tinder Gbverririient Auiliiing staridaids and stich 
services wili not be cond"cled 1n accordance with Government Auditing Standards. You agree lo ass�me ail 
management rE!5ponsibili\ies ·relating to the financial staterrienls an.d ielated·notes and. any other rionalidlt serv.ices 
we provi(je. You will be iequireci to a6knoWledge in the management representation letter our assisiance With 
preparation of the financial 

. 
statements and related notes arid th.ai you hliile reviewed ;,nd approved the financial  

statements arid related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for Jhem. In  addition, you will be 
required to make certain representations regarding compliance with Florida Staltiie 218 .. 415 in the manageinent 
representaiion letter. further, you agree to oversee the nonaudii services by designating an individual, preferably 
from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knoWledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacyand results 
of those services; and accept res_ponsibility !cir them. 
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and 
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and 
regulations; and ensuring that management is reliable and financial information is reliable and property reported. 
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applieable tawa, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting 
principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying information in 
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance wilh applicable laws and 
regula,tions and the provis.ions (:)f qontracts an_� grant aQre�ments. 
Management is ;ilso ,responsible for making all financial records and relil(ed inforinatigh �vaii�ble to us and for the 
accuracy and . .  completeness of that information. You are also regjJonsibl.e for providin(f.us with (1) access to all 
informa\iOh of which you are �ie that is relevant lei the pr1eparation and jair preseritatjon !lf. tf/e financial sta\el)lents, 
(2) additional infoi:inatl�n that We may request for th� purpose of the audit, arid (3) unrestricted access to perso.ns 
within the govemnfont from whom We determine tt I1ecessary to obtain audit ev.idente. . . . . 

Your iespohsibilities include apjusting the financial statements to correct material,rriisstatements and for confirming tb 
us in the written represeatation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the 
current engagement and pertaining .to the latest period presented are immateiial, both individually and in the 
aggregate, to the fiaandal statements taken as a whole. As part of our .engagement, we may propose standard 
adjusting, or correcting journal entries to your financial statements. You are responsible for reviewing the entries and 
understanding the nature of the proposed entries and the impact they have on the financial statements. 
You are responsible for the design. and impleme.ntation of programs and control� to prevent and. d.etect fraud, and for 
infonmipg us about all known. o[ susp�etl fraui! affecting the government irivolyihg (1) management, (2) employees 
who have sighilirant '9!es in hit�mial. <,linti'ol, arid .(3) ot)liars where the fr:;iud .C!luid .have i, material ei(ei:t ·On the 
financiaf \;iafoi:net1ts. Y<iu, ·respon.sibiitties 'inclilae Jnformlng us of your knbwiei:lge of,;iny .. allegatiqns of fraud or 

. su�p�i1 tra�d li'.ffej'ting th� 9<\\i,�[lini�ni r�c;,,(�<,� in CO!';full/i_i�tlons frof)l eri\�loyees, fiinii�r iaf,Jp!oyees;.g,:antois, 
regulators,; i:,r oth�rs. In addltio�, you are respons1bl� foridentifymg and i,nsunng that th� government compiles with 
applicableJ�Y,,\'., ($9�1,ifons,1 <;i)n.tra.�s, �gre�mi/m�; ary,d _map!• and fo( uikJ"cg;�ltlely.a�\l. appr�ptj¢� steps to remedy . 
fraud .an.\! .noncornphan.ce with prnv1�1ons 9f laws, regulations, c;onlracls or gr�nt agreements, or abuse thiit.w<,report . . ' . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . . . ,• . . . 
. . .  ' 

Management is responsible fore/;tablishlng and maintaining a process for tracking the .status bf aucjit findings and 
recominen<liiiions. Management is also responsible fur identifying for u.s previous ·financial audits, · attestation 
engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section 



Isles of Bartram Parle Community Development District Page 3 

of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to addreSl! significaDt findings and 
-"--..,_ �commendations resulting from those audits, attestation engag_ements, performance audits, or other stu�ies. You 

are 81s6 responsible fo_r -providing mana,gemenfs views On our current findings, _9pncJusic;mS, �nd. reGQmm_enOations, 
as well as your planned corrective actions: for. the report, and the timing and forrmit for providing that information. 

With regard to using the audif.s report, yoµ ,understand that you.must o_btain ow prior Wlitten com,ent to reproduce or 
use our report in bond offering,oljic[al sta!�qi<>nts or other. docum�nts, . 

With regard to the electrooic.dissemination'ofaudited financial st�ie111ents, including financial statefl)ents pubiished 
electronically on your website, you undei�\llnd that electronic _sijes are ,a.-rri�ans to distnbute)ntprrnation _an.ct, 
therefor.a, v,e aie not regUi(ed lo readJl)ejnforrnation contained in)hese sites or to consider the consistency of other 
information in the electro9ic site with tlie priginal document · · 

Audit PrQcedures-,,Genef'11 ·. 
An audit inclµd<>s exarJliii!,�gt, on. a_ l��tt\¥�is

1 
evidence sJppqrtipg the am8�nt� and discilosurf; in ll)ii firi��Si.<!1 

statements; therefore, our aualt will mvolveiudgment aboutthe number oflransactions to be exam med. and the ;areas 
to be tes\ed. An audit also . inc:lud1;1s evalijating the. _ijppr:gp(Lateness of ac:counting po_li<:ies �sed and 'the 
reasonableness of significoa_nt .accqunting estimates f1)8d'l . . by mana_gement". as well as .eva!�a�ngthe, over,;111 
presentati�n of the fin�.n}i!!I slateine�\•·Vv.,:,Yl)n plan an9 per;foirri itif :'udit _i� bbl�!� reaspnable ri!IQ1f i),ar .'!-��?l\i!e 
assurance �bo� whe'.h�r the fina�".'al stat7fl),en� are ·.�� ofma!�ry�_l,m1s$ta,te111�nt, y;�eth,er f!H,rn (1) e,r:rg,�, (2) 
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) m1sappropnat1on of asset§, or (4)"v1_olations of laws. or govemm�ntaiJ!lgula,t,ons !h"t 
are attributable to the· government or to acts by management or employees acting on· behaff"-ofthe govei)iment. 
Because the delenninatioii. of. ab�se is �ubjective, Govemme�t Jludit/ng stanganis do not expect ay�ffors !<> provide 
reasonable assurance ofde!ecting �bu$_e: · · · · · · 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with .the inherent limitations of internal control, and. because 
we will not pertorm a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a rtsic that matertal ·misstatement;; may exist 
and not be detected by .. us, _:even though the audit is properly •planned and pe_rtormed in acicordance wi_th U.S. 
generally accepted auditing stand11rds amH�ovemm.e.nt Auditing Standanis .. In addition, an audi!Ts 'f1ot. designed to 
d_etect imm.atertal misstatements or violations of laws or goverrimenjal regulations that do not.have a direct and 
matertal .. effect-on the financial statement$. Qur responsibility as audttors is limited to the period covenid by our audit 
and does not extend to later periods for Which We are not engaged as auditors. . . 

Our procedures will inclu<le tesis of d.OCt!ffi�nt,11y �vi�en� .;upporting !h� transacfions rec6rd�d.in)tie accounts, .and 
may include tesis oftl)e physical e,iii;!er!ce ofinventorjes, a.ad.direct confirmation :of receivable.• aii� ceJ1ain citt;iei 
assets . arid liabilities by correspondence with . se\i,cte� iriil\v)duals, . funding soutc::es, creditors, . .and . nnatiqal 
institutions. We will request Wlitten representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement; a(id they may bill 
you for responding to this inquiry. At .the.wnclusitm of our, audit,. we will require certain written· represe�tations from 
you about your responsibilities for the financial siatements; compliance .with laws, regula\io�s, confects, arid grant 
agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally' accepted auditing standards. 

. . . . 

Audit Procedures-lntemal Controls 

Our audit will include obtain;ng an understanding of the District and its environment, including .int�nial control, 
sufficient to assess the risks of material mi�stateme(11 of the financial statements and to design the natwe, timipg, 
and extent of further auijjt procedures, Tests of controls may be perfofTJletl · to test the effectiveness .of certain 
controls I.hat we consider relevant to preventing an.d detecting e.rrors and ,fraud that are mate�al tq !he fimancial 
statements and to preventing and detecting missiatements resulting from illegal acts and either nom:ompliance 
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if pertormed, will be less in scope 
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our 
report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

· · 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identily significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance 
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional sti;indards and · 
Government Audillng Standanis. 

Audit Procedures-Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, 
we will perform tests of the District's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, 
agreements, and grants, if applicable. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall 
compliance and we will not expreSs such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government 
Auditing Standards. 



Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District 

Audit Administration, Fees, and other 

Page 4 

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents Selected 
by us for testing. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Grau & Associates and constitutes confidential 
infonmation. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentaiioli and appropriate individuals will 
be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a cognizant or oversight agency or its designee, a federal 
agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountabilil'{"Offlce for purposes of a quality 
review of the_ audit, to resolve audtl findings, or fo carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such 
request. If requested, access to such audtl documentation will be provided under the supervision of Grau & 
Associates personnel. Furthenmore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to ihe 
aforementioned partie�. These parties may inten�, or decide, to distribute the_ copies or information contained therein 
to others, including other governmental agencies. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties acknowledge that 
various documents reviewed or produced during the conduct of the audit may be public records under Florida law. 
The Dis\rict agrees to notify Grau· & Associates of any public record

. 
request it rec,eiv'ls _th_at involves audit 

documentation. 
. . . . . . 

Our fee ,for these servi,;es will not exceed $5,400 for the September 30, 2017 audit, respectively, unless there is a 
change in activity by the District which re�ults in additional audit work cir if additional ,londs are issued. The District 
may tenmiriate this agreement upon (,0 days written notice, provided the District must still compensate Grau & 
Associates for all work completed to-date. . 

. . 
. 

The audtl documentation for this engagement wiil be retained for a minimum of five years after the rnport release 
date. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding,·we will contact the 
party(ies) contesting the audtl finding for guidance prior to destroy.ing the audit documentation. 

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month 8.s work progresses and are payable on presentation. 
Invoices will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the tenms of this agreement. In 
accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended. if your -account becomes 60. days or more overdue and 
may not be resumed until your -account is paid in full. If we -elect -to terminate our services for nonpayment, our 
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written_ notification of tenmiilation, even if we have not 
completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for an time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of
potkei costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation froni your personnel 
and the assumpiion that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the aticiit. If significant additional 
time is necessary, we_will discuss it with You �nd arrive at a _new fee estimate. 

This agreement may be renewed each year thereafter subject to the mutual agreement by both parties to an tenms 
and fees. Tue fee for each anrlual renewal will be agreed upon separately. 

We will provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, a!7d any 
subsequent peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2016 peer 
review report accompanies this letter. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District and believe 
this letter accurately summa"rizes the signifiCant terms of our engag8meht. If you have any questions, Please let us 
know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and 
return it to us: 

Very truly yours, 

RESPONSE: 
This letter rrectly sets forth the understanding of Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District. · 

By: 

TIiie: 



. 
. •. 

·
. 

. .. .. ·· .
. 

- ._ .... ; . _
. 
_ · : : . . 

·. . : A 'l.'.�J��•· . . .  ·. · 
��:-�: ::�'--F�· , . . 

'io 

-;_,_;,,}, 
:::: ··.:t·::··•-

···;�z-•· .. · �· 1····•••··· : • .1:i••·Jk; :• :; c:: ;; ._� ;::t·6·::;:-:,::�:[.;:_1 · .. ,,, 0tal.LJ, , ,,, .. , ,�SS<l,<11.ll�B,S"' 
le . , · ·. ', .• .. ' · , "' . .  ,, . . . ·• : •  · . .- · ·  · ·. :. •.,,, _ _. ',,, . ,:·· ", . ,'·;,• . .  ·. : ., , _  .. . , -'. 

IQt:¼f:.:i .. o.l�tt�!!! 1!�ijr!:�.l�!i�ir!i!.:{tf.�i.�.i1�.ii.l.�ii.:.:�1�1;�i1�.:.:�(le.i,i.lt.i.t.i.i.t.·�.1.�i.jj�(:D., . . . ·· . .  then. ondod Jo.pro..✓,,!f.o ••h.e:O.i:m w,J1lr reMQ!Jnlllo1nss,\1tnnee,:ilf:,e1>�!l!mil'1!f�11Ji111rofe!1$ll$nnl1st�nil!!!',ll.�i •: . . ;:, · > : . •. . · -: . ·. :",': . . . . . :· , . ''.· . . ·. . . . , : . .. .. : ·.· •:· , · . : · · •: /__ >':: ·-l�" ."·):,,' . -.- : · :· .. : . .  

�,iiwilf/l{t;:) Hj,'., 

) 



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR"S REPORT 

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

Statement of Net Position 
Statement of Activities 

Fund Financial Statements: 
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds to the 
Statement of Net Position 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual - General Fund 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

Page 

1-2 

3-6 

7 
8 

9 

1 0  

1 1  

12  
1 3-20 

21 
22 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 23-24 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF SECTION 218.415. FLORIDA STATUTES, REQUIRED BY RULE 1 0.556(10) 
OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 25 

MANAGEMENT LETTER REQUIRED BY CHAPTER 1 0.550 OF THE RULES 
OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 26-27 



Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUJlLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

951 Yamato Road • Suite 280 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
(561) 994-9299 • (800) 299-4728 
Fax (561) 994-5823 
www.graucpa.com 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of 
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District, St. Johns County, Florida ("District") as of and for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

/In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of September 30, 2017, 
and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 



Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 28, 2018, on 
our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

We have also issued our report dated June 28, 2018, on our consideration of the District's compliance with the 
requirements of Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, as required by Rule 1 0.556(10) of the Auditor General of 
the State of Florida. The purpose of that report is to provide an opinion based on our examination conducted in 
accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

j;,., ,,_ J-�,.;,, 

June 28, 2018 

2 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District, St. Johns County, 
Florida ("District") provides a narrative overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
September 30, 2017. Please read it in conjunction with the District's Independent Auditor's Report, basic 
financial statements, accompanying notes and supplementary information to the basic financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The liabilities of the District exceeded its assets at the close of the most recent fiscal year resulting in 
a net position deficit balance of ($4,476,675). 

• The change in the District's total net position in comparison with the prior fiscal year was ($134,215), 
a decrease. The key components of the District's net position and change in net position are refiected 
in the table in the government-wide financial analysis section. 

• At September 30, 2017, the District's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 
$5,676,446, an increase of $5,161 ,721 in comparison with the prior fiscal year. A portion of fund 
balance is non-spendable for prepaid items, restricted for debt service and capital projects, and the 
remainder is unassigned fund balance which is available for spending at the District's discretion. 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as the introduction to the District's basic financial 
statements. The District's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1 )  government
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report 
also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
District's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all the District's assets, deferred ouffiows of resources, 
liabilities, and deferred infiows of resources with the residual amount being reported as net position. Over 
time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of 
the District is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net position changed during 
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving 
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are 
reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. 

The government-wide financial statements include all governmental activities that are principally supported by 
special assessments. The District does not have any business-type activities. The governmental activities of 
the District include the general government (management) and maintenance functions. 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other state and local governments, uses fund 
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The District has 
one fund category: governmental funds. 

3 



OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useful in evaluating a District's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it 
is useful to corn pare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term impact of the District's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund 
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances 
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The District maintains three governmental funds for external reporting. Information is presented separately in 
the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt service fund, and capital projects fund, all of which are 
considered major funds. 

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general and debt service funds. A budgetary 
comparison schedule has been provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with the budget. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of an entity's financial position. In the 
case of the District, liabilities exceeded assets at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 

Key components of the District's net position are reflected in the following table: 

NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30, 

2017 2016 
Assets, excluding capita! assets $ 5,744,307 $ 525,310 

Capital assets, net of depreciation 1,954,969 1 ,954,969 

Total assets 7,699,276 2,480,279 

Liabilities, excluding long-tenn liabilities 204,327 149,057 

Long-term liabilities 1 1 ,971,624 6,673,682 

Total liabilities 12,175,951 6,822,739 

Net Position 
Net imestment in capita! assets (5,042,309) (4,718,713) 
Restricted 555,987 366,458 

Unrestricted 9,647 9,795 

Total net position $ �4,476,675} $ {4,342,460} 

The District's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, land improvements, and 
infrastructure) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. These assets are 
used to provide services to residents; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. 
Although the District's investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the 
resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves 
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

4 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 

The restricted portion of the District's net position represents resources that are subject to external restrictions 
on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position may be used to meet the 
District's other obligations. 

The District's net position decreased during the most recent fiscal year. The majority of the decrease is 
attributed to bond issue costs. 

Key elements of the change in net position are reflected in the following table: 

CHANGES IN NET POSlllON 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 

2017 2016 
Re\enues: 
Program revenues 

Charges for ser\.1ces $ 572,390 $ 441 ,269 
Operating grants and contributions 21,158 97,059 
Capital grants and contributions 491 90,535 

General re-..enues 600 
Total re-..enues 594,639 628,863 

Expenses: 
General go\emment 94,779 86,830 
Maintenance and operations 38,844 8,322 
Interest on long-term debt 327,580 302,715 
Bond issue costs 267,651 302,125 
Comeyance of infrastructure 279,219 

Total expenses 728,854 979,211 
Change in net position (134,215) (350,348) 
Net position - beginning (4,342,460) {3, 992,1 12} 
Net position - ending $ (4,476,675) $ (4,342,460) 

As noted above and in the statement of activities, the cost of all governmental activities during the fiscal year 
ended September 30, 2017 was $728,854. The costs of the District's activities were partially funded by 
program revenues. Program revenues are comprised primarily of assessments and Developer contributions. 
The decrease in program revenues is the result of the District recognizing more Developer contributions in the 
prior fiscal year. The decrease in current fiscal year expenses is primarily due to the conveyance of 
infrastructure which occurred in the prior fiscal year. 

GENERAL BUDGETING HIGHLIGHTS 

An operating budget was adopted and maintained by the governing board for the District pursuant to the 
requirements of Florida Statutes. The budget is adopted using the same basis of accounting that is used in 
preparation of the fund financial statements. The legal level of budgetary control, the level at which 
expenditures may not exceed budget, is in the aggregate. Any budget amendments that increase the 
aggregate budgeted appropriations must be approved by the Board of Supervisors. Actual general fund 
expenditures did not exceed appropriations for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017. 

5 



CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At September 30, 2017, the District had $1 ,954,969 invested in capital assets for its governmental activities. 
No depreciation has been taken as none of the assets have been placed in service as of fiscal year end. More 
detailed information about the District's capital assets is presented in the notes of the financial statements. 

Capital Debt 

At September 30, 2017, the District had $1 1 ,960,000 Bonds outstanding for its governmental activities. More 
detailed information about the District's capital debt is presented in the notes of the financial statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS 

The District anticipates that the operations will increase as the infrastructure is built out. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, land owners, customers, investors and creditors with a 
general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the financial 
resources it manages and the stewardship of the facilities it maintains. If you have questions about this report 
or need additional financial information, contact the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District's 
Finance Department at 475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14, St. Augustine, Florida, 32092. 

6 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

Governmental 
Activities 

ASSETS 
Cash $ 3,528 
Assessments receivable 3,381 
Due from Developer 21 , 100 
Prepaids 5,750 
Restricted assets: 

Investments 5,710,548 
Capital assets: 

Nondepreciable 1 , 954,969 
Total assets 7,699,276 

LIABILl11ES 
Accounts payable 67,861 
Accrued interest payable 1 36,466 
Non-current liabilities: 

Due \vithin one year 1 1 0,000 
Due in more than one year 1 1 ,861 ,624 

Total liabilities 12,175,951 

NET POSl110N 
Net investment in capital assets (5,042,309) 
Restricted for debt service 555,987 
Unrestricted 9,647 

Total net position $ (4,476,675) 

See notes to the financial statements 

7 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Functions/Programs 
Primary government 

Governmental activities: 
General government 
Maintenance and operations 
Interest on long-term debt 
Bond issue costs 

Total governmental activities 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

Pro_gram Revenues 

§<p_enses 

$ 94,779 
38,844 

327,580 
267,651 
728,854 

$ 

Charges 
for 

Services 

94,779 
16,996 

460,615 

572,390 

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$ 21 , 100 
-
58 

21 , 158 

General revenues: 
Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues 
Change in net position 
Net position - beginning 
Net position - ending 

See notes to the financial statements 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$ 
491 

491 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net 
Position 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 21 , 100 
(21,357) 
133,093 

(267,651) 
(134,815) 

600 
600 

(1 34,215) 
(4,342,460) 

$ (4,476,675) 

8 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

Major Funds 
Debt Capital 

General Sef\/ice Projects 
ASSETS 
Cash $ 3.528 $ $ 
Investments 689,702 5,020,846 
Assessments receivable 673 2,708 
Due from Developer 21 ,100 
Due from other funds 43 
Prepaids 5,750 

Total assets $ 31 .051 $ 692,453 $ 5,020,846 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 21,361 $ $ 46,500 
Due to other funds 43 

Total liabilities 21 ,404 46,500 

Fund balances: 
Nonspendable: 

Prepaids 5,750 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 692,453 
Capital projects 4,974,346 

Unassigned 3,897 
Total fund balances 9,647 692,453 4,974,346 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 31 ,051 $ 692,453 $ 5,020,846 

See notes to the financial statements 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 3,528 
5,710,548 

3,381 
21 ,100 

43 
5,750 

$ 5,744,350 

$ 67,861 
43 

67,904 

5,750 

692,453 
4,974,346 

3,897 
5,676,446 

$ 5,744,350 

9 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET · GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

Fund balance - governmental funds $ 5,676,446 
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 

net position are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the 
governmental funds. The statement of net position includes 
those capital assets, net of any accumulated depreciation, in the 
net position of the government as a whole. 

Cost of capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Liabilities not due and payable from current available resources 
are not reported as liabilities in the governmental fund 
statements. All liabilities, both current and long-term, are 
reported in the government-wide financial statements. 

Accrued interest payable 

1 ,954,969 
1 ,954,969 

(136,466) 
Bonds payable, net of premiums/discounts 

Net position of governmental activities 
(11 ,971 ,624) (12,108,090) 

$ (4,476,675) 

See notes to the financial statements 

10  



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

Major Funds 
Debt 

General Service 
REVENUES 
Assessments $ 1 1 1 ,775 $ 460,615 
Developer contributions 21, 100 
Interest 58 
Miscellaneous revenues 600 

Total revenues 133,475 460,673 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 94,779 
Maintenance and operations 38,844 

Debt Service: 
Principal 1 10,000 
Interest 329,925 
Bond issue costs 

Total expenditures 133,623 439,925 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (148) 20,748 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Bond proceeds 172,275 
Original issuance premium 

Total other financing sources (uses) 172,275 

Net change in fund balances (148) 193,023 

Fund balances - beginning 9,795 499,430 

Fund balances - ending $ 9,647 $ 692,453 

See notes to the financial statements 

Capital 
Projects 

$ 

491 

491 

267,651 
267,651 

(267,160) 

5,172,725 
63,281 

5,236,006 

4,968,846 

5,500 

$ 4,974,346 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 572,390 
21,100 

549 
600 

594,639 

94,779 
38,844 

1 10,000 
329,925 
267,651 
841 ,199 

(246,560) 

5,345,000 
63,281 

5,408,281 

5,161 ,721 

514,725 

$ 5,676,446 

1 1  



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 

are different because: 
Governmental funds report the face amount of Bonds issued as financial 
resources when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are 
eliminated in the statement of activities and recognized as long-term 
liabilities in the statement of net position. 
In connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the original issue 
discount/premium is reported as a financing use/source when debt is first 
issued, whereas this amount is eliminated in the statement of activities 
and reduces/increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net 
position. 

Repayment of long-term liabilities are reported as expenditures in the 
governmental fund statement but such repayments reduce liabilities in the 
statement of net position and are eliminated in the statement of activities. 
The change in accrued interest on long-term liabilities between the 
current and prior fiscal year is recorded in the statement of activities but 
not in the fund financial statements. 
Amortization of Bond discounts/premiums is not recognized in the 
governmental fund financial statements, but is reported as an expense in 

$ 5,161 ,721 

(5,345,000) 

(63,281) 

1 10,000 

2,006 

the statement of activities. 339 
Change in net position of governmental activities ....;;$_...;(c;1.;;;3,,;.4,:;;2;,,;

1
,;;.5},_ 

See notes to the financial statements 

12  



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND REPORTING ENTITY 

Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District ("District") was established by Ordinance 2006-157 of 
the Board of County Commissioners of St. Johns County, pursuant to the Uniform Community Development 
District Act of 1 980, and otherwise known as Chapter 1 90,  Florida Slatutes. The Act provides among other 
things, the power to manage basic services for community development, power to borrow money and issue 
Bonds, and to levy and assess non-ad valorem assessments for the financing and delivery of capital 
infrastructure. 

The District was established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, 
maintenance and operation of a portion of the infrastructure necessary for community development within the 
District. 

The District is governed by the Board of Supervisors ("Board"), which is composed of five members. The 
Supervisors are elected by the owners of the property within the District. The Board of Supervisors of the 
District exercise all powers granted to the District pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. At September 30, 
2017, four of the Board members are affiliated with Standard Pacific of Florida (the "Developer"). 

The Board has the responsibility for: 
1 .  Assessing and levying assessments. 
2. Approving budgets. 
3. Exercising control over facilities and properties. 
4. Controlling the use of funds generated by the District. 
5. Approving the hiring and firing of key personnel. 
6. Financing improvements. 

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
("GASB") Statements. Under the provisions of those standards,  the financial reporting entity consists of the 
primary government, organizations for which the District is considered to be financially accountable and other 
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the District are such that, if 
excluded, the financial statements of the District would be considered incomplete or misleading. There are no 
entities considered to be component units of the District; therefore, the financial statements include only the 
operations of the District. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 
The basic financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) 
report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government. For the most part, the effect 
of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific 
function or segment. Program revenues include 1 )  charges to customers who purchase, use or directly 
benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment. (Operating-type special 
assessments for maintenance and debt service are treated as charges for services.); and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment. Other items not included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

1 3  



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when 
a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Assessments are recognized as revenues 
in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are to be recognized as revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus 
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable 
and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. 
Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service 
expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 

Assessments 
Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefited property within the District. Operating and 
maintenance assessments are based upon the adopted budget and levied annually at a public hearing of the 
District. Debt service assessments are levied when Bonds are issued and assessed and collected on an 
annual basis. The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the "Uniform Method of Collection" under 
Florida Statutes. Direct collected assessments are due as set forth in the annual assessment resolution 
adopted by the Board of Supervisors. Assessments collected under the Uniform Method are noticed by the 
County Tax Collector on November 1 and due on or before March 31 of each year. Property owners may 
prepay a portion or all of the debt service assessments on their property subject to various provisions in the 
Bond documents. 

Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are considered to be susceptible to accrual 
and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. The portion of assessments receivable 
due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund 
The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. II is used to account for all financial resources 
except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Debt Service Fund 
The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for the annual payment of principal 
and interest on long-term debt. 

Capital Projects Fund 
The capital projects fund is used to account for the costs of major infrastructure acquired by the District and 
also to accumulate capital reserves for future maintenance costs and capital projects. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's policy to use 
restricted resources first for qualifying expenditures, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

1 4  



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued} 

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity 

Restricted Assets 
These assets represent cash and investments set aside pursuant to Bond covenants or other contractual 
restrictions. 

Deposits and Investments 
The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand and demand deposits (interest 
and non-interest bearing}. 

The District has elected to proceed under the Alternative Investment Guidelines as set forth in Section 
218.415 (17) Florida Statutes. The District may invest any surplus public funds in the following: 

a) The Local Government Surplus Trust Funds, or any intergovernmental investment pool authorized 
pursuant to the Florida Inter-local Cooperation Act; 

b) Securities and Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit quality 
rating from a nationally recognized rating agency; 

c) Interest bearing time deposits or savings accounts in qualified public depositories; 
d) Direct obligations of the U.S. Treasury. 

Securities listed in paragraph c and d shall be invested to provide sufficient liquidity to pay obligations as they 
come due. 

The District records all interest revenue related to investment activities in the respective funds. Investments 
are measured at amortized cost or reported at fair value as required by generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

Prepaid Items 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid 
items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets which include property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, sidewalks 
and similar items) are reported in the government activities columns in the government-wide financial 
statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more 
than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are 
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are 
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects 
are constructed. 

No depreciation has been taken in the current fiscal year as the District's infrastructure and other capital 
assets are under construction. 

Unearned Revenue 
Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but not 
yet earned. 

Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as 
liabilities in the statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the 
life of the Bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of applicable premiums or discounts. Bond issuance costs 
are expensed when incurred. 

1 5  



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

Lonq-T erm Obligations !Continued} 
In  the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize premiums and discounts, as well as 
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on 
debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual 
debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 
Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to future reporting 
period(s). For example, the District would record deferred outflows of resources on the statement of net 
position related to debit amounts resulting from current and advance refundings resulting in the defeasance of 
debt (i.e. when there are differences between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old 
debt). 

Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies to future reporting period(s). 
For example, when an asset is recorded in the governmental fund financial statements, but the revenue is 
unavailable, the District reports a deferred inflow of resources on the balance sheet until such times as the 
revenue becomes available. 

Fund Equity/Net Position 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report non spendable and restricted fund balance for 
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific 
purpose. Assignments of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change. 

The District can establish limitations on the use of fund balance as follows: 

Committed fund balance -Amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a formal 
action (resolution) of the Board of Supervisors. Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the Board 
of Supervisors taking the same formal action (resolution) that imposed the constraint originally. Resources 
accumulated pursuant to stabilization arrangements sometimes are reported in this category. 

Assigned fund balance - Includes spendable fund balance amounts established by the Board of 
Supervisors that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are neither considered restricted nor 
committed. The Board may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover 
differences in estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget. 
Assignments are generally temporary and normally the same formal action need not be taken to remove 
the assignment. 

The District first uses committed fund balance, followed by assigned fund balance and then unassigned fund 
balance when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund 
balance classifications could be used. 

Net position is the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources less liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources. Net position in the government-wide financial statements are categorized as net 
investment in capital assets, restricted or unrestricted. Net investment in capital assets represents net 
position related to infrastructure and property, plant and equipment. Restricted net position represents the 
assets restricted by the District's Bond covenants or other contractual restrictions. Unrestricted net position 
consists of the net position not meeting the definition of either of the other two components. 

16  



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Other Disclosures 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

NOTE 3 - BUDGETARY INFORMATION 

The District is required to establish a budgetary system and an approved Annual Budget. Annual Budgets are 
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for the general fund. All annual 
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements. 

a) Each year the District Manager submits to the District Board a proposed operating budget for the fiscal 
year commencing the upcoming October 1 .  

b) A public hearing is conducted to obtain comments. 
c) Prior to October 1 ,  the budget is legally adopted by the District Board. 
d) All budget changes must be approved by the District Board. 
e) The budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. 
f) Unused appropriation for annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the year. 

NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits 
The District's cash balances were entirely covered by federal depository insurance or by a collateral pool 
pledged to the State Treasurer. Florida Statutes Chapter 280, "Florida Security for Public Deposits Act", 
requires all qualified depositories to deposit with the Treasurer or another banking institution eligible collateral 
equal to various percentages of the average daily balance for each month of all public deposits in excess of 
any applicable deposit insurance held. The percentage of eligible collateral (generally, U.S. Governmental and 
agency securities, state or local government debt, or corporate bonds) to public deposits is dependent upon 
the depository's financial history and its compliance with Chapter 280. In the event of a failure of a qualified 
public depository, the remaining public depositories would be responsible for covering any resulting losses. 

Investments 
The District's investments were held as follows at September 30, 2017: 

Fidelity lm.estment Treasury 1 695 

Amortized Cost 

$ 5,710,548 
$ 5,710,548 

Credit Risk 

NIA 

Maturities 

NIA 

Credit risk - For investments, credit risk is generally the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its 
obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally 
recognized statistical rating organization. Investment ratings by investment type are included in the preceding 
summary of investments. 

Concentration risk - The District places no limit on the amount the District may invest in any one issuer. 

Interest rate risk - The District does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a means of 
managing exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

However, the Bond Indenture limits the type of investments held using unspent proceeds. 

17  



NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments (Continued) 
Fair Value Measurement - When applicable, the District measures and records its investments using fair 
value measurement guidelines established in accordance with GASB Statements. The framework for 
measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques. 

These guidelines recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy, in order of highest priority, as follows: 
• Level 1: Investments whose values are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical investments 

in active markets that the District has the ability to access; 
• Level 2: Investments whose inputs - other than quoted market prices - are observable either directly 

or indirectly; and, 
• Level 3: Investments whose inputs are unobservable. 

The fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is 
significant to the entire fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used should maximize the use of 
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 

Money market investments that have a maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less and are held by 
governments other than external investment pools should be measured at amortized cost. Accordingly, the 
District's investments have been reported at amortized cost above. 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017 was as follows: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance 

Go\emmental acti\Aties 
Capita! assets, not being depreciated 

Infrastructure in progress $ 1 ,954,969 $ $ $ 1 ,954,969 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 1 ,954,969 1 ,954,969 

Go-emmental acti\.ities capital assets, net $ 1 ,954,969 $ $ $ 1 ,954,969 

The improvements intended to serve the District's residents have been estimated at a total cost of 
approximately $20,508,000. The improvements will include stormwaterfacilities (ponds), stormwater collection 
systems, the JEA wet utilities (water, sewer, reuse), and the Entry Road and Race Tract Road intersection 
improvements. A portion of the improvements costs is expected to be financed with the proceeds from the 
Series 2015 and 2017 Bonds with the remainder to be funded by the Developer and conveyed to the District. 

The long term ownership and maintenance of the District- funded improvements will only encompass the 
stormwater facilities, stormwater collection system and the entry features (signage, hardscape, landscape, 
irrigation and lighting). The other District-funded construction elements (JEA wet utilities, the Entry Road and 
the Race Track Road improvements) will be dedicated over to other governmental agencies (St. Johns county 
or JEA) for ownership and long term maintenance. 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Series 2015 
On November 5, 2015, the District issued $6,725,000 of Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2015 consisting of 
$1 ,300,000 Term Bonds Series 2015 due November 1 ,  2025 with a fixed interest rate of 4.375%, $2,060,000 
Term Bonds Series 2015 due November 1 ,  2035 with a fixed interest rate of 5.000%, and $3,365,000 Term 
Bonds Series 2015 due November 1 ,  2045 with a fixed interest rate of 5.125%. The Bonds were issued to 
finance the acquisition and construction of certain improvements for the benefit of the District. Interest is to be 
paid semiannually on each May 1 and November 1 .  Principal on the Bonds is to be paid serially commencing 
November 1 ,  2016 through November 1 ,  2045. 

1 8  



NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 

Series 2015 (Continued) 
The Series 201 5  Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the District prior to their maturity. The Bonds 
are subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to their selected maturity in the manner determined by 
the Bond Registrar if certain events occurred as outlined in the Bond Indenture. 

The Bond Indenture established a debt service reserve requirement as well as other restrictions and 
requirements relating principally to the use of proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the 
procedures to be followed by the District on assessments to property owners. The District agrees to levy 
special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the reserve 
requirements. The District was in compliance with the requirements at September 30, 2017. 

Series 2017 
On August 16, 2017, the District issued $5,345,000 of Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2017 consisting of 
$450,000 Term Bonds due November 1 ,  2022 with a fixed interest rate of 3.5%, $600,000 Term Bonds due 
November 1 ,  2027 with a fixed interest rate of 4%, $1 ,655,000 Term Bonds due November 1 ,  2037 with a 
fixed interest rate of 4.625%, and $2,640,000 Term Bonds due November 1 ,  2047 with a fixed interest rate of 
5%. The Bonds were issued to finance the acquisition and construction of certain improvements for the benefit 
of the District. Interest is to be paid semiannually on each May 1 and November 1 .  Principal on the Bonds is 
to be paid serially commencing November 1 ,  2018 through November 1 ,  2047. 

The Series 2017 Bonds are subject to redemption at the option ofthe District prior to their maturity. The Bonds 
are subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to their selected maturity in the manner determined by 
the Bond Registrar if certain events occurred as outlined in the Bond Indenture. 

The Bond. Indenture established a debt service reserve requirement as well as other restrictions and 
requirements relating principally to the use of proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the 
procedures to be followed by the District on assessments to property owners. The District agrees to levy 
special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the reserve 
requirements. The District was in compliance with the requirements at September 30, 2017. 

Long-term Debt Activity 
Changes in long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017 were as follows: 

Beginning Ending Due Within 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year 

Go-.emment2J gcti\1ti§s 
Bonds payable: 

Series 2015 $ 6,725,000 $ $ 1 1 0,000 $ 6,615,000 $ 110,000 

Less: original issue discount 51,318 1 ,770 49,548 
Series 2017 5,345,000 5,345,000 

Plus: original issue premium 63,281 2,109 61,172 

Total $ 6,673,682 $ 5,408,281 $ 1 10,339 $ 1 1 ,971 ,624 $ 1 1 0,000 

1 9  



NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 

Long-term Debt Activity (Continued) 
At September 30, 2017, the scheduled debt service requirements on the long-term debt were as follows: 

Year ending 
September 30: 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

2023-2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2042 
2043-2047 

2048 
Total 

$ 

$ 

NOTE 7 - DEVELOPER TRANSACTIONS 

Go-.emmenta! Acti'-Aties 

Principal Interest Total 
110,000 $ 492,710 $ 602,710 
165,000 567,610 732,610 
215,000 559,932 774,932 
225,000 551,160 776,160 
230,000 542,081 772,081 

1 ,330,000 2,553,831 3,883,831 
1 ,655,000 2,215,914 3,870,914 
2,090,000 1 ,764,334 3,854,334 
2,655,000 1 , 1 80,469 3,835,469 
2,960,000 427,737 3,387,737 

325,000 8,125 333,125 
11 ,960,000 $ 10,863,903 $ 22,823,903 

The Developer has agreed to fund the general operations of the District. In connection with that agreement, 
Developer contributions to the general fund were $21 , 100 which includes a receivable of $21 , 100 at 
September 30, 2017. 

In addition, the Developer remitted debt assessments of $157,215 to the District during the current fiscal year. 

NOTE 8 - CONCENTRATION 

The District's activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the Developer, the loss of which could 
have a material adverse effect on the District's operations. 

NOTE 9 - MANAGEMENT COMPANY 

The District has contracted with a management company to perform management advisory services, which 
include financial and accounting services. Certain employees of the management company also serve as 
officers of the District. Under the agreement, the District compensates the management company for 
management, accounting, financial reporting, computer and other administrative costs. 

NOTE 1 0  - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The District has obtained commercial insurance from 
independent third parties to mitigate the costs of these risks; coverage may not extend to all situations. There 
were no settled claims during the past three years. 

NOTE 1 1  - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Bond Payments 
Subsequent to fiscal year end, the District prepaid a total of $120,000 of the Series 201 5  Bonds. The 
prepayments were considered extraordinary mandatory redemptions as outlined in the Bond Indenture. 

Acquisition of Improvements 
Subsequent to fiscal year end, the District paid the Developer $4,968,356 in order to acquire improvements 
valued at $5,186,128. The excess of the value of the improvements above what the District paid of $217,772 
represents a Developer contribution. 

20 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

Budgeted 
Amount Actual 

Original & Final Amounts 
REVENUES 
Assessments $ 110,974 $ 1 1 1 ,775 
Developer contributions 90,466 21 , 100 
Miscellaneous income 600 

Total revenues 201 ,440 133,475 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 100,140 94,779 
Maintenance and operations 101 ,300 38,844 

Total expenditures 201 ,440 133,623 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $ (148) 

Fund balance - beginning 9,795 

Fund balance - ending $ 9,647 

See notes to required supplementary information 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ 801 
(69,366) 

600 
(67,965) 

5,361 
62,456 
67,817 

$ (148) 

21 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

The District is required to establish a budgetary system and an approved Annual Budget for the general fund. 
The District's budgeting process is based on estimates of cash receipts and cash expenditures which are 
approved by the Board. The budget approximates a basis consistent with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (generally accepted accounting principles). 

The legal level of budgetary control,  the level at which expenditures may not exceed budget, is in the 
aggregate. Any budget amendments that increase the aggregate budgeted appropriations must be approved 
by the Board of Supervisors. Actual general fund expenditures did not exceed appropriations for the fiscal year 
ended September 30, 2017. 

22 



✓ 

Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUllLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

951 Yamato Road • Suite 280 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
(561)  994-9299 • (800) 299-4728 
Fax (561) 994-5823 
www.graucpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and 
each major fund of Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District, St. Johns County, Florida 
("District") as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements, and have issued our opinion 
thereon dated June 28, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such thatthere is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 

Compliance and other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

23 



Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Pw r�• 
June 28, 2018 

24 



Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUN"li\NTS 

951 Yamato Road • Suite 280 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
(561) 994-9299 • (800) 299-4728 
Fax (561) 994-5823 
www.graucpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES, REQUIRED BY 
RULE 10.556(10) OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida 

We have examined Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District, St. Johns County, Florida's 
("District") compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, in accordance with Rule 
1 0.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017. 
Management is responsible for District's compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on District's compliance based on our examination. 

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and perform the examination to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the District complied, in all material respects, with the specified 
requirements referenced in Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. An examination involves performing procedures 
to obtain evidence about whether the District complied with the specified requirements. The nature, timing, 
and extent of the procedures selected depend on our judgment, including an assessment of the risks of 
material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal 
determination on the District's compliance with specified requirements. 

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2017. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing Committee, members of 
the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor General, management, and 
the Board of Supervisors of Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District, St. Johns County, Florida 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

June 28, 2018 

25 



Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUN'li\NTS 

951 Yamato Road • Suite 280 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
(561) 994-9299 • (800) 299-4728 
Fax (561) 994-5823 
www.graucpa.com 

MANAGEMENT LETTER PURSUANT TO THE RULES OF 
THE AUDITOR GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audded the accompanying basic financial statements of Isles of Bartram Park Community 
Development District, St. Johns County, Florida ("District") as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 
2017, and have issued our report thereon dated June 28, 2018. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor General. 

Other Reporting Requirements 

We have issued our Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards; and Independent Auditor's Report on an examination conducted in 
accordance with A/CPA Professional Standards, AT-C Section 315, regarding compliance requirements in 
accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General. Disclosures in those reports, which are dated 
June 28, 2018, should be considered in conjunction with this management letter. 

Purpose of this Letter 

The purpose of this letter is to comment on those matters required by Chapter 1 0.550 of the Rules of the 
Auditor General for the State of Florida. Accordingly, in connection with our audit of the financial statements of 
the District, as described in the first paragraph, we report the following: 

I. Current year findings and recommendations. 
II. Status of prior year findings and recommendations. 
Ill. Compliance with the Provisions of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. 

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing Committee, 
members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor General, 
Federal and other granting agencies, as applicable, management, and the Board of Supervisors of Isles of 
Bartram Park Community Development District, St. Johns County, Florida and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

We wish to thank Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District, St. Johns County, Florida and the 
personnel associated with ii, for the opportunity to be of service to them in this endeavor as well as future 
engagements, and the courtesies extended to us. 

June 28, 2018 

26 



REPORT TO MANAGEMENT 

I. CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

V None 

II. PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

V None 

I l l .  COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

Unless otherwise required to be reported in the auditor"s report on compliance and internal controls. the 
management letter shall include. but not be limited to the following: 

1 .  A statement as to whether or not corrective actions have been taken to address findings and 
recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit report. 

✓ There were no significant findings and recommendations made in the preceding annual financial 
audit report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2016. 

2. Any recommendations to improve the local governmental entity's financial management. 

There were no such matters discovered by, or that came to the attention of, the auditor, to be 
reported for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017. 

3. Noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance. 

There were no such matters discovered by, or that came to the attention of, the auditor, to be 
reported, for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017. 

4. The name or official title and legal authority of the District are disclosed in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

5. The financial report filed with the Florida Department of Financial Services pursuant to Section 
218.32(1)(a), Florida Statutes agrees with the September 30, 2017 financial audit report. 

The District has not met one or more of the financial emergency conditions described in Section 
21 8.503(1 ), Florida Statutes. 

7. We applied financial condition assessment procedures and no deteriorating financial conditions were 
noted. It is management's responsibility to monitor financial condition, and our financial condition 
assessment was based in part on representations made by management and the review of financial 
information provided by same. 

27 



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



• • • • • • 

• • • • • • • • • 

• • • • • • 

Isfes of 'Bartram Park 

Community 1Jevefoyment 1Jistrict 

.Jlyyrovea tJJudiJet 

:fY 2019 

..'A..ugust 15, 2018 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



Is{es of 'Bartram Parfi 
Community Vevelo_pment Vistrict 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

Summary Revenues and 
Expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Page 1 

Narrative - Administrative and 
Maintenance ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Page 2-4 

Series 2015 Special Assessments 
Bonds ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Page 5-7 

Series 2017 Special Assessments 
Bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Page 8-10 



Is{es of 'Bartram Parfi 
Community 1Jevewyment 1Jistrict 

.'Aii,,ytea .'Acuta{ Projected: 'I'otaC .:Ayyruvea 
'BudfJet y,rv :Next Projected: 'BudfJet 

Vescriptwn :F!/ 2018 7/31/18 2 :M.<mtlis 9/30/18 :F)I 2019 

:Revenues 

'Devefoyer Contrifrutions $90,466 $54,673 $35,793 $90,466 $58,859 
.'Assessments - 'lax Ro[[ $74,619 $75,164 $0 $75,164 $106,827 
..'Assessments - 1Jirect $36,355 $27,266 $9,089 $36,355 $36,355 

'I'ota{:Revenues $201 ,440 $157,103 $44,882 $201,985 $202,040 

'Ex:;penaiJ:ures 

.Jlaniinistrative 

Suyervisors :fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
JIC:A $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
'Engineering $6,000 $3,180 $636 $3,816 $6,000 
'Dissemination $3,500 $5,933 $1,187 $7,120 $3,500 
.Jlr6itrage $0 $600 $600 $1 ,200 $600 
..'Assessment 'Roff $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 
.Jlttoniey $20,000 $6,544 $1 ,309 $7,853 $20,000 
.Jlnn-ua[ .Jl..udit $2,300 $4,900 $0 $4,900 $2,300 
Trustee :fees $6,500 $4,000 $2,500 $6,500 $6,500 
.'Management :fees $45,000 $37,500 $7,500 $45,000 $45,000 
Infonnation 'lecfinofogy $1 ,600 $1 ,333 $267 $1 ,600 $1 ,600 
'le[eyfione $150 $72 $14 $87 $150 
'Postage $500 $ 1 1 1  $22 $133 $500 
Insurance $5,665 $5,750 $0 $5,750 $5,665 
'Printing & 'Binding $1 ,300 $672 $134 $806 $1 ,300 
Lega{ .'A.avertising $2,000 $392 $78 $470 $2,000 
Otlier Current Cfiarges $250 $0 $0 $0 $250 
Office Suyy[ws $200 $87 $17 $104 $200 
1Jues, Licenses & Su6scriytions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175 

Tota{ .'At{ministrative $1 00,140 $76,249 $14,265 $90,513 $100,740 

£ie{c[ 

Landscaye :Maintenace $52,000 $36,172 $7,234 $43,407 $52,000 
Lake .'Maintenance $14,000 $19,730 $3,946 $23,676 $14,000 
Wateifa[[/'Entry 'Pont£ .'Maintenance $5,400 $5,400 $0 $5,400 $5,400 
Lake :fountains :Maintenance $1 ,400 $4,149 $830 $4,979 $1 ,400 
.'Management $6,000 $5,000 $1 ,000 $6,000 $6,000 
'UtW.ties $20,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $20,000 
/genera[ .'Maintenance $2,500 $0 $625 $625 $2,500 

Tota{ fi£{,£ $101,300 $70,451 $18,635 $89,087 $101,300 

Tota{ 'Exyendltures $201,440 $146,700 $32,900 $179,600 $202,040 

'Excess '.ReVenues/('Exyendltures) $0 $10,403 $11,982 $22,385 ($0) 

Page 1 



REVENUES: 

Is{es of �artram Park 
Community 1Jeveloyment 1Jistrict 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

Developer Contributions/ Assessments 

The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer and levy maintenance 
assessments to Fund the General Fund expenditures the Fiscal Year. 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative: 

Supervisors Fees 

The Florida Statutes allows each Board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in 
one year. The amount for the fiscal year is based upon five supervisors attending 12 monthly 
meetings. 

FICA Expense 

Represents the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from the Board of 
Supervisors checks. 

Engineering 

The District will contract with England, Thims and Miller as District engineer who provides general 
engineering services to the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, 
review invoices, etc. 

Dissemination Fees 

The Annual Disclosure Report prepared by GMS, LLC required by the Security and Exchange 
Commission in order to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting 
requirements for un-rated bond issues. 

Assessment Roll 

The District's assessment roll administration, GMS, LLC, will provide services to prepare assessment 
rolls to district property owners. 

Attorney 
The District has contracted with Hopping, Green and Sams as legal counsel who provides general 
legal services to the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and 
review of agreements, resolutions, etc. 

Page 2 



Is{es of 'Bartram Parli 
Cammunity 'Devefuyment 'District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

Annual Audit 

The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent 
Certified Public Accounting Firm. The District has contracted with Grau and Associates to prepare 
the annual audit. 
Trustee Fees 

The District issued Series 2015 Special Assessment Bonds, which are held with a Trustee at The Bank 
of New York Mellon. The amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement between BNY and 
the District. 

Management Fees 

The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management 
Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC. 

Information Technology 

The cost related to District's accounting and information systems, District website creation and 
maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data requirements. 

Telephone 

Telephone and fax machine. 

Postage 

Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 

Insurance 

Represents the estimated cost for public officials and general liability insurance for the District. 

Printing & Binding 

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, 
stationary, envelopes etc. 

Legal Advertising 

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc 
in a newspaper of general circulation. 

Other Current Charges 

Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year. 

Office Supplies 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 

Page 3 



Is{es of 13artram Parfi 
Community 1Jevefuyment 1Jistrict 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for 
$175. This is the only expense under this category for the District. 

Landscape Maintenance 

The District will contract with a vendor to provide landscaping and irrigation maintenance services to 
all the common areas within the District. 

Lake Maintenance 

The District will contract with vendor to provide monthly water management services to all the lakes 
throughout the District. 

Waterfall Maintenance 

The District has contracted with Crystal Clean to provide maintenance services to waterfalls and 
pond at community entrance. 

Lake Fountains Maintenance 

The District has contracted with Crystal Clean to provide maintenance of fountains in lakes. 

Management Company 

The District has contracted with Vesta Property Services, Inc. to provide supervision and on-site 
management services for the District. 

Estimated cost for electric and water provided by utility company. 

General Maintenance 

Estimated cost for general maintenance services of the district. 

Page 4 



Isfes of 11artram Park 'Debt Service J'um{ 

Community 'Develoyment 'District 

.Jldi>yted J\ctua{ Projected 'Tota{ 
'.Budget 'Inn, :Next Projected 

1Jescriptwn :f']/ 2018 7/31/18 2 Montlis 9/30/18 

'.Revenues 

..'Assessments $441,269 $562,143 $0 $562,143 
'.Bonds 'Proceeds $100 $0 $100 $100 
Carry ]'orward Sury{us• $280,240 $278,769 $0 $278,769 
'Tota{ '.Revenues $721,609 $840,912 $100 $841,012 

'.Expenditures 

Series 2007 
Interest � 11/01 $163,759 $166,166 $0 $166,166 
'Principa{- 11/01 $110,000 $230,000 $0 $230,000 
Interest - 05/01 $161,353 $160,916 $0 $160,916 

'Tota{ '.Expenditures $435,112 $557,082 $0 $557,082 

'Excess 1<.evenues $286,497 $283,830 $100 $283,930 

*'Ref{ects excess revenue at fisca[ year emf {ess resen,e funt£ amount 11/1/18 Interest 
11/1/18 Principa{ 

Residential Type Units 
68' 141 
73' 90 

83' 82 
90' 35 

) Total 348 
Less: Discounts & Collections 6% 

Net Annual Assesment 

Page 5 

Gross 
Per Unit 

$1,205 
$1,388 
$1,458 
$1,572 

SITies 2015 

.71yyruved 
'.Budget 
:J"Y 2019 

$441,269 
$100 

$280,240 
$721,609 

$160,916 
$115,000 
$158,400 

$434,316 
$287,293 

$161,353 
$1 15,000 
$276,353 

Gross 
Assesment 

$169,905 
$124,920 
$119,556 
$55 020 

$28 141 
$441 260 



Isfes of 11artram Park .Jl.mortization Scfiecfule 

Community 'Devefoyment 'District Series 2015, Syecia( ..'Assessment 'Bonas 

('.Term '.Bonds 'Due Combined] 

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual 

5/1/18 $ 6,505,000 $ $ 1 60,916 $ 
1 1/1/18 $ 6,505,000 $ 1 15,000 $ 160,916 $ 436,831 
5/1/19 $ 6,390,000 $ $ 158,400 $ 
1 1/1/19 $ 6,390,000 $ 120,000 $ 1 58,400 $ 436,800 
5/1/20 $ 6,270,000 $ $ 1 55,775 $ 
1 1/1/20 $ 6,270,000 $ 1 25,000 $ 155,775 $ 436,550 
5/1/21 $ 6,145,000 $ $ 153,041 $ 
1 1/1/21 $ 6,145,000 $ 130,000 $ 153,041 $ 436,081 
5/1/22 $ 6,015,000 $ $ 1 50,197 $ 
1 1/1/22 $ 6,015,000 $ 140,000 $ 150,197 $ 440,394 
5/1/23 $ 5,875,000 $ $ 147,244 $ 
1 1/1/23 $ 5,875,000 $ 145,000 $ 147,244 $ 439,488 
5/1/24 $ 5,730,000 $ $ 144,181 $ 
1 1/1/24 $ 5,730,000 $ 1 50,000 $ 144,181  $ 438,363 
5/1/25 $ 5,580,000 $ $ 141 ,009 $ 
1 1/1/25 $ 5,580,000 $ 155,000 $ 141 ,009 $ 437,019 
5/1/26 $ 5,425,000 $ $ 137,728 $ 
1 1/1/26 $ 5,425,000 $ 165,000 $ 137,728 $ 440,456 
5/1/27 $ 5,260,000 $ $ 133,603 $ 
1 1/1/27 $ 5,260,000 $ 170,000 $ 133,603 $ 437,206 
5/1/28 $ 5,090,000 $ $ 129,353 $ 
1 1/1/28 $ 5,090,000 $ 180,000 $ 129,353 $ 438,706 
5/1/29 $ 4,910,000 $ $ 124,853 $ 
1 1/1/29 $ 4,910,000 $ 190,000 $ 124,853 $ 439,706 
5/1/30 $ 4,720,000 $ $ 120,103 $ 
1 1/1/30 $ 4,720,000 $ 200,000 $ 120,103 $ 440,206 
5/1/31 $ 4,520,000 $ $ 1 1 5,103 $ 
1 1/1/31 $ 4,520,000 $ 210,000 $ 1 1 5,103 $ 440,206 
5/1/32 $ 4,310,000 $ $ 109,853 $ 
1 1/1/32 $ 4,310,000 $ 220,000 $ 109,853 $ 439,706 
5/1/33 $ 4,090,000 $ $ 104,353 $ 
1 1/1/33 $ 4,090,000 $ 230,000 $ 104,353 $ 438,706 
5/1/34 $ 3,860,000 $ $ 98,603 $ 
1 1/1/34 $ 3,860,000 $ 240,000 $ 98,603 $ 437,206 
5/1/35 $ 3,620,000 $ $ 92,603 $ 
1 1/1/35 $ 3,620,000 $ 255,000 $ 92,603 $ 440,206 

Page 6 



Isfes of 'Bartram Par/i, .'A.mortization Sclieau{e 

Cvmmunity 'Devewyment 'District Series 2015, Syecia[ .'Assessment '.Bonds 

('Term 'Bonds 'Due Com6ined) 

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual 

5/1/36 $ 3,365,000 $ $ 86,228 $ 
11/1/36 $ 3,365,000 $ 265,000 $ 86,228 $ 437,456 
5/1/37 $ 3,100,000 $ $ 79,438 $ 

11/1/37 $ 3,100,000 $ 280,000 $ 79,438 $ 438,875 
5/1/38 $ 2,820,000 $ $ 72,263 $ 
11/1/38 $ 2,820,000 $ 295,000 $ 72,263 $ 439,525 
5/1/39 $ 2,525,000 $ $ 64,703 $ 
11/1/39 $ 2,525,000 $ 310,000 $ 64,703 $ 439,406 
5/1/40 $ 2,215,000 $ $ 56,759 $ 
11/1/40 $ 2,215,000 $ 325,000 $ 56,759 $ 438,519 
5/1/41 $ 1,890,000 $ $ 48,431 $ 
11/1/41 $ 1,890,000 $ 340,000 $ 48,431 $ 436,863 
5/1 /42 $ 1,550,000 $ $ 39,719 $ 

11/1/42 $ 1,550,000 $ 360,000 $ 39,719 $ 439,438 
5/1/43 $ 1,190,000 $ $ 30,494 $ 
11/1/43 $ 1,190,000 $ 380,000 $ 30,494 $ 440,988 
5/1/44 $ 810,000 $ $ 20,756 $ 

11/1/44 $ 810,000 $ 395,000 $ 20,756 $ 436,513 
5/1/45 $ 415,000 $ $ 10,634 $ 
11/1/45 $ 415,000 $ 415,000 $ 10,634 $ 436,269 

Totals $ 6,725,000 $ 6,428,845 $ 13,153,845 I 

Page 7 



Js{es of 'Bartram Parle 
Community Vevefoyment '.District 

Vescription 

Revenues 

.'Assessments 
Interest Income 
Carry :f<YYWanf Sury[us• 

Totaf'.Revenues 

'.Exyeruutures 

Series 2007 

Interest - 11/01 
'Princtpa[- 11/01 

Interest - 05/01 

Tota( '.ExpentfiJ:ures 

'Excess Revm:ues 

.Jli;(;,ytetf 
'BudiJet 
T!J 2018 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$172,396 
$1,552 

$0 

$173,948 

$0 

$0 
$167,598 

$167,598 

$6,350 

Projected' 
:Next 

2 :Mont/is 

$174,147 
$895 

$174,147 

$349,189 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$349,189 

Ve.it Service :funa 

Series 2017 

Tota[ 
'Projected 
9/30/18 

$174,147 
$2,447 

$174,147 

$350,741 

$0 

$0 
$167,598 

$167,598 

$183,143 

.Ayynwetf 
'BudiJet 
T!J 2019 

$340,544 
$1,000 

$174,147 

$515,691 

$124,147 

$50,000 
$123,272 

$297,419 

$218,272 

♦'Ref{ects excess revenue at fisca[ year emf fess reserve Jumf amount 11/1/19 Interest $123,272 
11/1/19 Princtpa( $95,000 - -- - � -

Residential Type Units 
68' 88 
73' 92 

83' 47 
90' 41 

I Total 268 
Less: Discounts & Collections 6% 

Net Annual Assesment 

Page 8 

Gross 
Per Unit 

$1,205.16 
$1,388.90 
$1,458.02 
$1,571.60 

$218,272 

Gross 
Assesment 

$106,054.08 
$127,778.80 
$68,526.94 
$64,435.60 

$22 008 
$344 788 



Is{es of 1Jartram 'Park 51lmortization Scfie<fu{e 

Community 1Jevewyment Vi.strict Seri.es 2017, syecia{ :Assessment 'Bmufs 

('Term 'Bonds 1Jue Comi5ined) 

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual 

8/28/17 $ 5,345,000 $ $ $ 
5/1/18 $ 5,345,000 $ $ 167,598 $ 
1 1 /1/18 $ 5,295,000 $ 50,000 $ 124,147 $ 341 ,745 
5/1/19 $ 5,295,000 $ $ 123,272 $ 
1 1/1/19 $ 5,200,000 $ 95,000 $ 123,272 $ 341 ,544 
5/1/20 $ 5,200,000 $ $ 121 ,609 $ 
1 1/1/20 $ 5,100,000 $ 100,000 $ 121 ,609 $ 343,219  
5/1/21 $ 5,100,000 $ $ 1 19,859 $ 
1 1/1/21 $ 5,000,000 $ 1 00,000 $ 1 19,859 $ 339,719 
5/1/22 $ 5,000,000 $ $ 1 1 8, 109 $ 
1 1/1/22 $ 4,895,000 $ 105,000 $ 1 18,109 $ 341 ,21 9  
5/1/23 $ 4,895,000 $ $ 1 16,272 $ 
1 1/1/23 $ 4,785,000 $ 1 1 0,000 $ 1 16,272 $ 342,544 
5/1/24 $ 4,785,000 $ $ 1 14,072 $ 
1 1/1/24 $ 4,670,000 $ 1 1 5,000 $ 1 14,072 $ 343,144 
5/1/25 $ 4,670,000 $ $ 1 1 1 ,772 $ 
1 1/1/25 $ 4,550,000 $ 120,000 $ 1 1 1 ,772 $ 343,544 
5/1/26 $ 4,550,000 $ $ 109,372 $ 
1 1/1/26 $ 4,425,000 $ 125,000 $ 109,372 $ 343,744 
5/1/27 $ 4,425,000 $ $ 1 06,872 $ 
1 1/1/27 $ 4,295,000 $ 130,000 $ 1 06,872 $ 343,744 
5/1/28 $ 4,295,000 $ $ 1 04,272 $ 
1 1/1/28 $ 4,160,000 $ 135,000 $ 104,272 $ 343,544 
5/1/29 $ 4,160,000 $ $ 101 , 150 $ 
1 1/1/29 $ 4,020,000 $ 140,000 $ 101 ,150 $ 342,300 
5/1/30 $ 4,020,000 $ $ 97,913 $ 
1 1/1/30 $ 3,875,000 $ 145,000 $ 97,913 $ 340,825 
5/1/31 $ 3,875,000 $ $ 94,559 $ 
1 1/1/31 $ 3,720,000 $ 155,000 $ 94,559 $ 344,1 1 9  
5/1/32 $ 3,720,000 $ $ 90,975 $ 
1 1/1/32 $ 3,560,000 $ 160,000 $ 90,975 $ 341 ,950 
5/1/33 $ 3,560,000 $ $ 87,275 $ 
1 1/1/33 $ 3,390,000 $ 170,000 $ 87,275 $ 344,550 
5/1/34 $ 3,390,000 $ $ 83,344 $ 
1 1/1/34 $ 3,215,000 $ 175,000 $ 83,344 $ 341 ,688 
5/1/35 $ 3,215,000 $ $ 79,297 $ 
1 1/1/35 $ 3,030,000 $ 185,000 $ 79,297 $ 343,594 

Page 9 



Isfes of 'Bartram Park .Jlmortization Scliecfu(e 

Community 'Devefoyment 'District Series 2015, Syeciaf .Jl.ssessment 'Bunds 

('Term '.Bonds 'Due Combined) 

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual 

5 / 1/36 $ 3,030,000 $ $ 75,019 $ 
11/1/36 $ 2,840,000 $ 190,000 $ 75,019 $ 340,038 
5 / 1/37 $ 2,840,000 $ $ 70,625 $ 
11/1/37 $ 2,640,000 $ 200,000 $ 70,625 $ 341,250 
5/1 /38 $ 2,640,000 $ $ 66,000 $ 
11/1/38 $ 2,430,000 $ 210,000 $ 66,000 $ 342,000 
5/1/39 $ 2,430,000 $ $ 60,750 $ 

11/1/39 $ 2,210,000 $ 220,000 $ 60,750 $ 341,500 
5 / 1/40 $ 2,210,000 $ $ 55,250 $ 
11/1/40 $ 1,980,000 $ 230,000 $ 55,250 $ 340,500 
5/1/41 $ 1,980,000 $ $ 49,500 $ 

11/1/41 $ 1,735,000 $ 245,000 $ 49,500 $ 344,000 
5 / 1/42 $ 1,735,000 $ $ 43,375 $ 
11/1/42 $ 1,480,000 $ 255,000 $ 43,375 $ 341,750 
5/1/43 $ 1,480,000 $ $ 37,000 $ 
11/1/43 $ 1,210,000 $ 270,000 $ 37,000 $ 344,000 
5 / 1/44 $ 1,210,000 $ $ 30,250 $ 
11/1/44 $ 930,000 $ 280,000 $ 30,250 $ 340,500 
5/1/45 $ 930,000 $ $ 23,250 $ 
11/1/45 $ 635,000 $ 295,000 $ 23,250 $ 341,500 
5/1/46 $ 635,000 $ $ 15,875 $ 

11/1/46 $ 325,000 $ 310,000 $ 15,875 $ 341,750 
5 / 1/47 $ 325,000 $ $ 8,125 $ 
11/1/47 $ 325,000 $ 8,125 $ 341,250 

Totals $ 5,345,000 $ 4,921,770 $ 10,266,770 I 

Page 1 0  



A. 



RESOLUTION 2018-04 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE ISLES OF 
BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
("DISTRICT") RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND 
ADOPTING THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2018, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019; AUTHORIZING 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2018, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors ("Board") of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 
Development District ("District") proposed budgets ("Proposed Budget") for the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2018 and ending September 30, 2019 ("Fiscal Year 2018/2019") along with 
an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions 
of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, at least sixty ( 60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
. District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District's  website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October l'' of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for 
the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray 
all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including 
reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal 
year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 



SECTION 1. BUDGET 

a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District's  Local Records Office, and 
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

b. The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit "A," as amended by the Board, 
is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes ("Adopted Budget"), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect 
actual revenues and expenditures. 

c. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 
Manager and at the District's Local Records Office and identified as "The Budget 
for the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District for the Fiscal Year 
Ending September 30, 2019." 

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District's 
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years. 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2018/2019, 
the sum of $ _ _ _ _ _ __ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which 
sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said 
budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 

TOT AL GENERAL FUND $ - - - - - - - -

DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2015) $ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 

DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2017) $ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

- -- - - - --

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2018/2019 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2018/2019 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations within 
a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do 
not increase. 



b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line 
item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not 
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not 
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation. 

c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect 
receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change 
to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 
Florida law. 

The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure that 
any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, among other applicable laws. Among other procedures, the District Manager or Treasurer 
must ensure that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs c. and d. above are posted on the 
District's  website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at least 2 years. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Budget 

ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _  _ 

Its: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ _ _ _  _ 



B. 



RESOLUTION 2018-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF 
BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING 
A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District ("District") is a 
local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes for 
the purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District is located in St. Johns County, Florida ("County"); and 

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District 's adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors ("Board") of the District hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District's 
budget ("Budget") for Fiscal Year 2018/2019, attached hereto as Exhibit "A;" and 

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the District's 
Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 
District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2018/2019; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 



("Uniform Method"), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll 
("Assessment Roll") attached to this Resolution as Exhibit "B," and to certify the portion of the 
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property ("Tax Roll Property") to the County Tax 
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment 
Roll relating to the remaining property ("Direct Collect Property"), all as set forth in Exhibit 
"B;" and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax 
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS. The prov1s10n of the services, 
facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit "A" confers a special and peculiar benefit to the 
lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits "A" and "B," 
and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 

SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION. Pursuant to Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes, 
and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on 
benefitted lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits "A" and "B." The lien of 
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution. Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), 
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the "maximum rate" authorized by law for operation 
and maintenance assessments. 

SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST. 

A. Tax Roll Assessments. The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Tax Roll Property 
shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes m 
accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B." 

B. Direct Bill Assessments. The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Direct Collect 
Property shall be collected directly by the District in accordance with Florida law, as 
set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B." Operation and maintenance assessments directly 



collected by the District are due according to the following schedule: 25% due on 
October 15, 2018, 25% due on January 1, 2019, April 1, 2019 and July 1, 2019. 
Previously levied debt assessments directly collected by the District are due according 
to the following schedule: 3 8% on April 1, 2019 and 62% on September 30, 2019. In 
the event that an assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule 
stated above, the whole assessment - including any remaining partial, deferred 
payments for Fiscal Year 2018/2019, shall immediately become due and payable; shall 
accrue interest, penalties in the amount of one percent ( 1 % ) per month, and all costs of 
collection and enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure 
action, or, at the District's  sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method 
on a future tax bill, which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of 
collection and enforcement. Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall 
accrue at the rate of any bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory 
prejudgment interest rate, as applicable. In the event an assessment subject to direct 
collection by the District shall be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, 
without further authorization by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings 
pursuant to Chapter 170 of the Florida Statutes or other applicable law to collect and 
enforce the whole assessment, as set forth herein. 

C. Future Collection Methods. The decision to collect special assessments by any 
particular method - e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill - does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 
regardless of past practices. 

SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL. The District's Assessment Roll, attached to this 
Resolution as Exhibit "B," is hereby certified for collection. That portion of the District's  
Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is  hereby certified to the County Tax 
Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as 
County taxes. The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District. 

SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall keep 
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date 
of this Resolution, and shall amend the District's Assessment Roll in accordance with any such 
updates, for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any 
amendment of the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District 
records. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of September, 2018. 



ATTEST: 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary 

Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll (Uniform Method) 

Assessment Roll (Direct Collect) 

ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

By: _ _ __ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 

Its: _ __ __ _ __ __ ___ _ 



EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 FUNDING AGREEMENT 

This Agreement (the "Agreement") is effective as of the 1'1 day of October, 2018, by and 
between: 

Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District, a local unit of 
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, and located in St. Johns County, Florida (hereinafter "District"), and 

- ------� a _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ , and the owner of a portion of 
the property located within the boundaries of the District (hereinafter 
"Developer"). 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, the District was established by ordinance of the Board of County 
Commissioners of St. Johns County, Florida for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, 
operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is authorized to levy 
such taxes, special assessments, fees and other charges as may be necessary in furtherance of the 
District's activities and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer presently owns and/or is developing certain real property 
(the "Property") within the District, which Property will benefit from the timely construction 
and acquisition of the District's facilities, activities, and services, and from the continued 
operations of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District has adopted its general fund budget for the Fiscal Year 
2018/2019, which year commences on October 1, 2018 and concludes on September 30, 2019 
(the "General Fund Budget"); and 

WHEREAS, the General Fund Budget, which both parties recognize may be amended 
from time to time in the sole discretion of the District, is attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by reference as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the District not levy operation and 
maintenance assessments in excess of $ _ _ _ _ __ for Fiscal Year 2018/2019; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer desires to fund any deficit of the District's operation and 
maintenance expenses in excess of the $ __ _ _ _ _  up to the total amount of the District's 
General Fund Budget, adopted by the District's Board of Supervisors on August 15, 2018, 
without any reimbursement by the District; and 

1 

T 



FT 
WHEREAS, as the District and Developer anticipate that the District's operations and 

maintenance expenses for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 will not exceed the budgeted amount of 
$ _ __ _  ,-- it is anticipated that the Developer's Funding Obligation as defined herein will 
not exceed $ - - - -

NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the parties agree as follows: 

1. Funding Obligation. Subject to the provisions of Paragraph 2 of this Agreement, 
the Developer agrees to pay the District's actual operation and maintenance expenses for Fiscal 
Year 2018/2019 to the extent such expenses exceed the special assessments for operations and 
maintenance levied and collected by the District, within fifteen (15) days of written request by 
the District (the "Developer's Funding Obligation"). The funds shall be placed in the District's 
general checking account. The Developer's  Funding Obligation for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 shall 
not exceed $ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  . The Developer's payment of funds pursuant to this Agreement 
in no way affects the Developer's obligation to pay assessments on land it owns within the 
District. 

2. Continuing Lien. The District shall have the right to file a continuing lien upon 
the certain property as identified in Exhibit B (the "Parcel") for all payments due and owing 
under the terms of this Agreement and for interest thereon. In addition, the District shall have 
the right to file a continuing lien upon the Parcel for reasonable attorneys' fees, paralegals' fees, 
expenses and court costs incurred by the District incident to the collection of funds under this 
Agreement or for enforcement of this lien, and all sums advanced and paid by the District for 
taxes and payment on account of superior interests, liens and encumbrances in order to preserve 
and protect the District's lien. The lien shall be effective as of the date and time of the recording 
of a "Notice of Lien for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Budget" (the "Notice") in the public records of 
St. Johns County, Florida, stating among other things, the description of the Parcel and the 
amount due as of the recording of the Notice, and the existence of this Agreement. The District 
Manager, in its sole discretion, is hereby authorized by the District to file the Notice on behalf of 
the District, without the need of further Board action authorizing or directing such filing. At the 
District Manager's direction, the District may also bring such other enforcement action against 
the Parcel in any manner authorized by law. The District shall partially release any filed lien for 
portions of the Parcel subject to a plat if and when the Developer has demonstrated, in the 
District's reasonable discretion, that such release will not materially impair the ability of the 
District to enforce the collection of funds hereunder. In the event the Developer sells any portion 
of the Parcel after the execution of this Agreement, the Developer's rights and obligations under 
this Agreement shall remain the same, provided however that the District shall only have the 
right to file a lien upon the remaining Parcel owned by the Developer. 

3. Alternative Methods of Collection. 

a. In the alternative or in addition to the collection method set forth in Paragraph 2 
above, the District may enforce the collection of funds due under this Agreement by action 
against the Developer in the appropriate judicial forum in and for St. Johns County, Florida. The 

2 



FT 
enforcement of the collection of funds in this manner shall be in the sole discretion of the District 
Manager on behalf of the District. In the event that either party is required to enforce this 
Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the substantially 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other all costs incurred, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate 
proceedings. 

b. The District hereby finds that the activities, operations, and services set out in 
Exhibit A provide a special and peculiar benefit to the Property. The Developer agrees that the 
activities, operations and services set forth in Exhibit A provide a special and peculiar benefit to 
the Property equal to or in excess of the costs set out in Exhibit A. Therefore, in the alternative 
or in addition to the other methods of collection set forth in this Agreement, the District, in its 
sole discretion, may choose to certify amounts due hereunder as a non-ad valorem assessment on 
all or any part of the Property for collection, either through the Uniform Method of Collection set 
forth in Chapter 197 or under any method of direct bill and collection authorized by Florida law. 
Such assessment, if imposed, may be certified on the next available tax roll of the St. Johns 
County property appraiser. 

4. Agreement; Amendment. This instrument shall constitute the final and 
complete expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this Agreement may be 
made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the parties hereto. 

5. Authority. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the 
appropriate body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all the 
requirements of law, and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this instrument. 

6. Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned, in whole or in part, by either 
party except upon the written consent of the other which consent shall not be unreasonably 
conditioned, withheld, or delayed; provided, however, the Developer may assign its rights and 
obligation under this Agreement to an affiliated entity or subsidiary of Developer or to any other 
entity in which Developer has retained any ownership interest or collaterally assign to any 
institutional lender or equity investor providing financing to Developer. Any purported 
assigmnent without such consent shall be void. 

7. Default. A default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to 
all remedies available at law or in equity, which shall include, but not be limited to, the right of 
damages, injunctive relief and specific performance and specifically including the ability of the 
District to enforce any and all payment obligations under this Agreement through the imposition 
and enforcement of a contractual or other lien on property owned by the Developer. 

8. Third Party Rights; Transfer of Property. This Agreement is solely for the 
benefit of the formal parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason 
hereof, to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto. Nothing in this 
Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or 

3 



corporation other than the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this 
Agreement or any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, 
covenants and conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding 
upon the parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns. In the event 
the Developer sells or otherwise disposes of its business or of all or substantially all of its assets 
relating to improvements, work product, or lands within the District, the Developer shall 
continue to be bound by the terms of this Agreement and additionally shall expressly require that 
the purchaser agree to be bound by the terms of this Agreement. The Developer shall give 90 
days prior written notice to the District under this Agreement of any such sale or disposition. 

9. Applicable Law. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall be 
construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. 

10. Negotiation at Arm's Length. This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the parties as an arm's length transaction. The parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel. In the case of a 
dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the parties are each 
deemed to have drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be 
interpreted or construed against any party. 

11. Notice. All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder 
("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage 
prepaid, by overnight delivery service, or telecopied or hand delivered to the parties, as follows: 

A. If to the District: 

With a copy to: 

B. Ifto the Developer: 

With a copy to: 

4 

Isles of Bartram Park Community 
Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
1 19 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
Attn: Wesley S. Haber 

Attn: _ __ _  _ 

Attn: _ _ _ _  _ 

T 



FT 

Except as otherwise provided herein, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address or telecopy number set forth herein. If mailed as provided above, 
Notices shall be deemed delivered on the third business day unless actually received earlier. 
Notices hand delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall 
be deemed received on the next business day. If any time for giving Notice contained in this 
Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to 
the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays recognized by the 
United States government shall not be regarded as business days. Counsel for the parties may 
deliver Notice on behalf of the parties. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent 
or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name, address or telecopy 
number to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to 
the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

12. Effective Date. The Agreement shall take effect as of October 1, 2018. The 
enforcement provisions of this Agreement shall survive its termination, until all payments due 
under this Agreement are paid in full. 

In witness whereof, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written 
above. 

Attest: 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

Witness 

ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

By: _ __ _ _ _ ____ _ _  _ 
Its: _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 

By: _ _ _ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 
Its: _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ 

Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2018/2019 General Fund Budget 
Exhibit B: Parcel 

5 



EXHIBIT A 

6 



Exhibit B 

7 



TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



C. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development 
District will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2019 at the 
offices of Governmental Management Services, LLC located at 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 1 14, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 at 1 1 :00 a.m. on the third Wednesday of each 
month listed (unless notated otherwise*) as follows: 

October 17, 2018 

November 6, 2018 Landowners Meeting 
February 20, 2019 
May 15, 2019  
August 2 1 ,  2019 



TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



A. 



Js{es of 'Bartram Park 
Community Devefoyment District 

'llnauditea :Jinancia[ Statements 

as of 
Ju[y 31, 2018 



IsCes of 'Bartram Park 
Community_ 12.evefuvment Vistrict 

ComEinea '.Balance Sheet 
Ju{y 31, 2018 

(government a{ fun,;{ 'Tyyes 
cayita{ (Merrwraru(um On{y) 

(genera{ Ve.it Service Project 2018 

.'Assets: 

Casli $19,510 $19,510 

Investments: 

Series 2015: 

Reserve $222,663 $222,663 

Interest $4 $4 

Revenue $301,230 $301,230 

Sin&ing fun,;{ $3 $3 

Preyayment $3,329 $3,329 

Construction $5,550 $5,550 

Cost of Issuance $0 

Series 2017: 

'Reserve $173,843 $173,843 

Interest $0 

1tevenue $172,396 $172,396 

Sin&ing fun,;{ $0 

Preyayment $0 

Construction $6,972 $6,972 

Cost of Issuance $6,545 $6,545 

Due Jrom 'DeveWyer $31,942 $31,942 

Due from (genera{ fun,;{ $4,137 $4,137 

'Preyaia 'Exyenses $0 

'lota{ .'Assets $51,452 $877,605 $19,068 $948,124 

Lu,J;illti,es: 
.'Accounts Paya6[e $26,802 $26,802 

.'Accrued"'Ex_penses $0 

Due to Otlier $0 

Vue to (;jenera[ Jund: $0 

Vue to 'Defit Service $4,137 $4,137 

yuru( '.Balances: 
'Restrict et£ for 'De6t Service $877,605 $877,605 

'Restrict ea for Cayita{ Trojects $19,068 $19,068 

Vnassignel1 $20,512 $20,512 

Tota{ Lu,J;illti,es & yuru( '.Equity $51,452 $877,605 $19,068 $948,124 

Page l 



Isles of 'Bartram Park 
CommunitJJ_ Vevefumnent 'District 

t,;1!:N'E'lU!L :Fl13'l'D 
Statement of Revenues & 'Exyendltures 

]'or 11ie Perioc£'Erufi:ng Ju[y 31, 2018 

.Jlaoytecf Prvratei:£ .Jlctua[ 

'Budget 11iru 7/31/18 11iru 7/31/18 "Variance 

1<.'EY'EN'U'ES: 

1JeveCoyer Contri6utions $91,066 $54,673 $54,673 $0 
..'Assessment - '1 ax 'Roff $74,619 $74,619 $75,164 $545 
..'Assessment - 1Jirect $36,355 $27,266 $27,266 $0 

'TO'T.M 1<'.EV'EN'll'ES $202,040 $156,558 $157,103 $545 1 

TXP'E.'N'D I'PU'R'ES: 

:A:D:MJ:N:IS'T'R.7l'lfv1': 

'Engineering $6,000 $3,000 $3,180 ($180) 
'Dissemination $3,500 $3,500 $5,933 ($2,433) 
:Ar6itrage $600 $0 $600 $0 
..'Assessment 'Roff $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
.Jlttorney :fees $20,000 $6,667 $6,544 $122 

.Jlnnua[ Audit $2,300 $2,300 $4,900 ($2,600) 
'I'rustee Jees $6,500 $4,000 $4,000 $0 
:Management :fees $45,000 $37,500 $37,500 $0 
Information 'lecfinology $1,600 $1,333 $1,333 $0 
'le[eyftone $150 $125 $72 $53 
Postage $500 $417 $111 $306 
Insurance $5,665 $5,665 $5,750 ($85) 
'Printing awi 'Bindlng $1,300 $1,083 $672 $412 
Lega[ .Jltfvertising $2,000 $333 $392 ($58) 
Otfi.er Current Cfiarges $250 $0 $0 $0 
Office SuyyUes $200 $167 $87 $80 
1)ues, Licenses & Su6scriytions $175 $175 $175 $0 

'TO'T.M :A:D:MJ:N:ISTR.Jl'.ITYE $100,740 $71,265 $76,249 ($4,384)1 

'FI'E£1J: 

Landscaye :Maintenance $52,000 $36,833 $36,172 $661 
Lali.e :Maintenance $14,000 $14,000 $]9,730 ($5,730) 
"Waterfa[f/'Entry 'Ponrf .'Maintenance $5,400 $0 $0 $0 
Lafe :fountains .'Maintenance $1,400 $1,400 $9,549 ($8,149) 
:Management $6,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
V.tiilties $20,000 $0 $0 $0 
Genera[ :Maintenance $2,500 $0 $0 $0 

'TO'l.M :Fl'E£1J $101,300 $57,233 $70,451 ($13,218)1 

'TO'T.M '£XP'E:N'DITU1<.'ES $202,040 $128,498 $146,700 ($17,602)1 

'EXC'ESS 1<.'EY'EN'U'ES ('£XP'E:N'DITU1<.'ES) ($0) $10,402 

:FUNV 'B.J\LJ't:NC'E - 'Beginning $0 $10,110 

yu:N'D 1l:i!Dl:NC'E - 'Ending ($0) $20,512 

Page 2 



Js(es of '.Bartram Par!i. 
Community 'lJeveCoyment 1Jistrict 

(jeneraC,yuna 
:Jvtontli 'By :M.ontli Income Statement 

:fisca{}.Jear 2018 

-2:;_toGer NovemEer DecemGer J an.1:ia.ry _ _____LeGrua:r.1 :Marcfi. .Jl..pri( :May June _J_u{v .Jl..unust SeptemGer Tota( 

'.Revenues: 

De-ve!oyer ContriGutions/..'A.ssessments $21,493 $7,814 $19,949 $27,008 $38,323 $634 $851 $9,089 $0 $31,942 $0 $0 $157,103 

Tota[:Re-venues I $21,493 $7,814 $19,949 $27,008 $38,323 $634 $851 _ - - -- �◊89 $0 -- �942 $0 $0 �_1_g)� 

'E'9'endi.tures: 

,'A.d'ministrative 
Stg;e'n!isors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

:fJCJl :Exyense $0 so $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 

1:ngineerina $2,645 $310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,180 

'.Dissemination $583 $583 $683 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $0 $0 $5,933 

..'Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 

.'Assessment '.Roll" $5,000 $0 so so $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Attorney :fees $2,015 $724 $305 $1,354 $942 $305 $901 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,544 

.'A.nnua{ ..'Aud1t so $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 so $4,900 $0 $0 $0 $4,900 

Trustee :fees $4,000 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 so so $0 $0 $0 $4,000 

.'Management :fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $37,500 

Information 'l'ecfin.o(ogy $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $0 $0 $1,333 

'l'e[eyfione $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13 $32 $0 $8 $0 $0 $0 $72 

Postage $3 $2 $44 $5 $0 $0 $13 $0 $20 $24 so $0 $111 

Insurance $5,750 so $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $5,750 

Printing ancC'.Binding $129 $109 $4 $22 $181 $61 $4 $0 $156 $5 $0 $0 $672 

Legaf .:1td"vertisin9 $80 $80 $0 $80 $153 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $392 

Otfi.er Current Cfiarges $0 $0 so so $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Office Suyy[ies $13 $13 so so $15 $30 S1 $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $87 

'.Dues, Licenses & Su6scrgJtions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

'Tota[ J\.cCministrative I - - $24,295 _ �704 �920 �926 �757 $4,875 $6,017 _ �692 $9,566 $'!,_496 $0 $0 $76,2� 

'fie[£ 
Laruiscaye :Maintenance $2,774 $2,774 $2,328 $2,328 $2,328 $12,369 $2,328 $2,328 $4,286 $2,328 $0 $0 $36,172 

Lafi.e Maintenance $1,170 Sl,633 $1,170 $1,510 $7,137 $1,170 $2,430 $1,170 $1,170 $1,170 $0 $0 $19,730 

'Wate:rja«/'Entry Ponc[Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Lafi.e fountains .'Maintenance $0 $0 $900 $1,733 $1,145 $2,206 $450 $1,405 Sl,370 $340 so $0 $9,549 

Management $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 so $5,000 

1.ltilities $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 

(jeneraf Maintenance $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

'l'otaf :fie(d' $4,444 $4,907 $4,898 $6,071 $11,111 $16,246 $5,708 $5,403 $7,325 $4,338 $0 $0 $70,451 

'l'otaC'Expenses $28,739 $10,611 $9,818 $11,998 $16,868 $21,121 $11,726 $10,095 $16,891 $8,835 $0 $0 $146,700 

'Excess 7te-venues ('Exyenditures) I {$7,246) {$2,797) $10,132 $15,010 _____ ,_2_1,455 ($20,487) ($10,875) ($1,006) ($16,891) - - $23,107 $0 $0 _ _ !_10,402 

Page 3 



Is[es of '.Bartram Park 
CarnmuniQJ_ Develovnumt District 

1J'E'B'I' S'ERYIC'E yu:N'D S'E'RI'ES 2015 
Statement of 'Revenues & 'Exyerufitures 

:for 'Tlie Period: 'Erufing Ju{y 31, 2018 

J\aoytea Prorated: J\ctua{ 
'Budget 'Tliru 7/31/18 'Tliru 7/31/18 'Variance 

R'.l!V'E:N'U'ES: 

Interest Income $100 $100 $3,736 $3,636 
.Jtssessment - 'Direct $141,083 $141,083 $260,916 $1 19,833 

J\ssessment - Tax 1wff $300,186 $300,186 $301,227 $1,041 

'I'O'I'J\£ R'.l!V'E:N'U'ES $441,369 $441,369 $565,879 $124,510 1 

'EXP'EN'DITUR'ES: 

Series 2015 
Interest '.Exyense - 11/01 $163,759 $163,759 $163,759 ($0) 
Principa{'Exyense - 11/01 $110,000 $110,000 $130,000 ($20,000) 
Interest 'Exyense - os/01 $161,353 $161,353 $260,916 ($99,563) 

'T'O'I'J\£ 'EXP'E:N'DITUR'ES $435,112 $435,112 $554,675 ($J J9,563)) 

O'T':J['ER SO'URC'ES/('US'ES) 

'BonaProceeas $0 $0 $0 $0 

'I'OTJ\£ O'T':J['ER SO'URC'ES J\:N'D 'US'ES $0 $0 $0 $0 I 

'EXC'ESS R'.EV'E:N'U'ES ('EXPE:N'DIT'll'.R'ES) $6,257 $11,204 

:f'll:N'D 'BJ\£.J\:NC'E - 'Beginning $280,240 $520,162 

:J'll:N'D 'BJ\£.J\:NC'E - 'Erufing $286,497 $531,366 

Page 4 



'R'EV'E:N'U'ES: 

Interest Income 
..'Assessment - 'Direct 
..'Assessment - '.Tax 'Ro{[ 

'EXP'E:N'DITU'R'ES: 

Series 2015 
Interest 'Fxyense - 11/01 

Principa{'Exyense - 11/01 

Interest 'Exyense - 05/01 

'.TO'.T:AL 'EXP'E:N'DITU'R'ES 

O'.J'J-{'E'R SO'U='ES(('US'ES) 

'Bona Proceeds 

IsCe,s of '.Bartram Parli 
Community Veveloyment Vistrict 

1YE'B'.T S'E'R'VICE yu:N'D S'E'.RI'ES 2017 

Statement of 'Revenues & 'Exyendltures 
:for 'I1ie Perioa'Endlng Ju{y 31, 2018 

.Jlaoytea 
'Buaget 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Prorated: 
'Ifiru 7/31/18 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

'EXC'ESS 'R'EV'E:N'U'ES ('EXP'E:N'DITU'R'ES) $0 

:f11:N'D '.B.'ALJI.NC'E - 'Beginning 

:f1l:N'D 'B:ALYl:NC'E - 'Endlng 

$0 

$0 

Page 5 

$1,552 
$172,396 

$0 

$173,948 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$173,948 

$172,292 

$346,240 

'Variance 

$1,552 
$172,396 

$0 

$173,948 J 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 I 



Isfes of 'Bartram 'Par/i, 
Community 'Devefoyment 'District 

C..'API'T.JIL 'P'ROJ'EC'TS :JU'.N'D 
Statement of 'Revenues & 'Exyendltures 

:for Tfie Teriod''Endlng Ju[y 31, 2018 

Interest Income 

TOT .JIL 'R'EV'E.'N'U'ES 

'EX'P'E.'N1JI'T'll'R'ES: 

Cayita[ Out[ay 
Cost of Issuance 

TOT.JI£ 'EX'P'E.'N1JI'T'll'R'ES 

OT:J--['E'R SO'll'RC'ES/(VS'ES) 

'Bona 'Proceeds 
Interfu1u£ 'Transfer 

TOT.JI£ OT:J--['E'R SO'll'RC'ES/(VS'ES) 

'EXC'ESS 'R'EV'E.'N'U'ES ('EX'P'E.'N1JI'T'll'R'ES) 

:f'll.'N1J 'B.AL.JlNC'E - 'Beginning 

J''ll:ND 'B.AL.JlNC'E - 'Endlng 

Page 6 

I 

Series 
2015 

Series 
2017 

$50 $6,529 

$50 1 1,,1 __ .;..$6
.;..
,5_29

..11 

$0 
$0 

$4,968,356 
$40,000 

.. 1 ____ $0_.1 1 $5,008,356 I 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 

I $0 I I $0 I 
I $50 1 I ($5,001,827)1 

I $5,501 1 I $5,015,345 I 
I $5,550 1 I $13,5 18  I 



Isfes of 'Bartram Park 
Community 'Devefoyment 'District 

Long 'lerm 'De6t 'Reyort 

Series 201 5 Special Assessment Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 1 1 /30/201 5  
Less: November 1 ,  201 5 
Less: November 1 ,  201 6 
Less: November 1 ,  201 7 

Current Bonds Outstanding 

Series 201 7 Special Assessment Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 1 1 /30/201 7 

Current Bonds Outstandinq 

Page 8 

4.375%-5 . 1 25% 
1 1 / 1 /45 

50% of Max Annual Debt Service 
$220,634.38 
$222,662.98 

$6,725,000 
$0 

($1 1 0,000) 
($1 30,000) 

$6,485,000 

3.50%-5.00% 
1 1 / 1 /47 

50% of Max Annual Debt Service 
$ 1 72,275.00 
$ 1 73,843.32 

$5,345,000 

$5,345,000 



Js(es of '.Bartram Parli, Community Vevewyment Vistru.t 
J'uwfino '.Requests Y)/18 

Cliecfr '.Requested' 'Requested 

J'unmno Vate 1Jate Cliecfr J'unmno J'unmno 'Bafance 

'.lwjuest of 'Recei-vea .'A.mount .'Anwunt .'Anwunt '.Due ]'rom 
# 'R.equest 1Jevefover 'Devefuver Y}J 2017 :fY 2018 'Devefuve:r 

12 9/11/15 10/7/15 $5,150.00 $5,150.00 $0.00 
Audit AJE 9/30/15 ($2,903.42) $0.00 

14 10/21/15 11/19/15 $5,715.50 $5,333.19 $0.00 
15 11/18/15 1/11/16 $4,596.79 $4,596.79 $0.00 
16 1/20/16 3/8/16 $11,860.43 $9,613.85 $0.00 
17 2/17/16 3/8/16 $7,443.22 $7,443.22 $0.00 
18 4/20/16 5/13/16 $11,209.06 $11,209.06 $0.00 

Duplicate Pymt 7/5/16 $11,209.06 $0.00 $0.00 
19 5/26/16 7/5/16 $5,986.37 $5,986.37 $0.00 
20 6/15/16 7/5/16 $4,940.33 $4,940.33 $0.00 
21 7/20/16 8/1/16 $7,464.35 $7,464.35 $0.00 
22 8/24/16 9/7/16 $5,715.30 $5,715.30 $0.00 
23 9/13/16 9/22/16 $14,292.87 $14,292.87 $0.00 
24 9/30/16 10/5/16 $9,822.03 $9,822.03 $0.00 
25 11/16/16 12/22/16 $1,749.19 $1,749.19 $0.00 
26 12/12/16 12/22/16 $1,392.94 $1,392.94 $0.00 
27 9/13/17 11/15/17 $13,371.88 $13,371.88 $0.00 
28 10/10/17 12/8/17 $14,675.33 $2,270.85 $12,404.48 $0.00 
29 11/6/17 2/23/18 $3,836.13 $3,836.13 $7,444.01 $0.00 
30 11/22/17 2/23/18 $1,621.33 $1,621.33 $2,419.70 $0.00 
31 2/12/18 5/24/18 $10,014.67 $10,014.67 $0.00 
32 8/8/18 $31,941.72 ($31,941.72) 

TOTAL $28,047.21 $112,906.26 $64,224.58 ($31,941.72)\ 

Page 9 



B. 



Isfes of'Bartram 'Park Community 'DeveCoyment 1Jistrict 
475 "West 'lown 'Pfa.ce, Suite 114 

St . .Jt.1,qrusti:ne, :f£ 32092 
:fY18 ..'Assessment 'Receiyts 

SERIES 2015 SERIES 2017 
DEBT DEBT FY 18 

SERVICE SERVICE O&M 
ASSESSED TO LOTS ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT 

STANDARD PACIFIC 382 141 082.96 344,792.77 36,354.60 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES NET 382 141,082.96 344,792.77 36,354.60 

TAX ROLL NET 234 299,044.64 74,619.23 

TOTAL DISTRICT NET 616 440 127.60 344,792.77 110,973.83 

SERIES 2015 SERIES2017 

DEBT DEBT FY18 
BALANCE SERVICE SERVICE O&M 

RECEIVED FROM DUE ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT 

STANDARD PACIFIC 252,026.51 70,541.48 172,396.39 27 265.95 

TOT AL DIRECT INVOICES 252,026.51 70,541.48 172,396.39 27,265.95 

TAX ROLL RECEIVED / DUE (2,715.61) 301,217.94 75,161.54 

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 249 310.90 371,759.42 . 102 427.49 

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

SERIES 2015 SERIES 2017 

DEBT DEBT 

SERVICE SERVICE FY18 O&M 

DISTRIBUTION DATE ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT 

1 11/6/17 ... . .. ... 

2 11/15/17 12,836.27 ... 3,202.98 

3 11/28/17 18,478.29 ... 4,610.80 

4 12/11/17 32,510.13 ... 8,112.10 

5 12/27/17 7,909.56 ... 1,973.64 

INTEREST 1/4/18 14.97 ... 3.74 

6 1/24/18 71,798.93 ... 17,915.66 

7 2/26118 153,585.31 ... 38,323.44 

8 3/13/18 2,540.33 ... 633.88 

9 4/18/18 1,354.93 ... 338.09 

INTEREST 4/30/18 189.22 ... 47.21 

TAX CERTIFICATES 6111/18 ... ... ... 
10 6/18/18 ... ... ... 

INTEREST 7/10/18 9.07 ... 2.26 

... ... ... 

... . .. ... 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS $301,227.01 ... 75,163.80 

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 50% 50% 75% 

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 101% 0% 101% 

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 84% 50% 92% 

Page 7 

TOTAL 
ASMTS 

522,230.33 

522,230.33 

373,663.87 

895 894.20 

TOTAL 
RECEIVED 

270,203.82 

270,203.82 

376,379.48 

646 583.30 

TOTAL 

RECEIVED 

. .. 

16,039.25 

23,089.09 

40,622.23 

9,883.20 

18.71 

89,714.59 

191,908.75 

3,174.21 

1,693.02 

236.43 

. .. 

. .. 
11.33 

. .. 

. .. 

376,390.81 

52% 

101% 

72% 



C. 



Fund 

/genera[ ]'uruf 

.Accounts 'Paya6[e 

l'.T'ota[ 

Isfes of 'Bartram Parle 

Community 'JJeve[oyment 'JJistrict 

Cfieck '.Run Summary 
.August 15, 2018 

Date Check No. Amount 

5/3/18 292-293 $ 1,604.74 
5/14/18 294 $ 4,469.36 
5/29/18 295-298 $ 4,972.78 
5/3 1/18 299-305 $ 3,454.62 
6/7/18 306 $ 500.00 

Su6-Tota[ $ 

$ 

15,001.50 

15,001.50 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER *** CHECK DATES 05/01/2018 - 07/31/2018  *** ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL 
BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM 

RUN 8/08/18  PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# . . . . .  INVOICE . . • . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/03/18  00025 4/27/18  04272018 201803 320-57200-46300 
MAR IRRIGATION REIMBURSE 

CELESTINA MASTER HOA - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/03/18  00013 

5/14/18 00001 

4/17/18 16683 201804 3 10-51300-3 1200 

5/01/18  

5/01/18  

5/01/18  

5/01/18  

SERIES 2015  10/31/17  ARB 

47 
MAY 

47 
MAY 

47 
MAY 

47 

GRAU AND ASSOCIATES 

201805 310-51300-34000 
MANAGEMENT FEES 

201805 310-51300-35100 
INFORMATION TECH 

201805 310-51300-31200 
DISSEMINATION FEES 

201805 3 10-51300-42500 
COPIES 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/18  00004 4/30/18 100167 201803 3 10-51300-31500 

PREPARE BUDGET DOCUMENTS 
HOPPING GREEN AND SAMS - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5/29/18  00020 2/01/18  343841 201802 320-57200-46100 
FEB LAKE MAINTENANCE 

LAKE DOCTORS , INC . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/18  00020 

5/29/18  00022 

5/01/18  260858 201805 320-57200-46100 
MAY LAKE MAINTENANCE 

LAKE DOCTORS , INC. 

5/01/18  INV21154 201805 320-57200-46200 
MAY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

5/01/18  INV2 1154 201805  320-57200-46200 
MAY FERT/PEST CONTROL 

5/01/18  INV21154 201805  320-57200-46200 
MAY PALM PRUNING 

5/01/18  INV21154 201805 320-57200-46200 
MAY IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/31/18  00025 5/21/18 05212018 201805 320-57200-46300 

MAR IRRIGATION REIMBURSE 
CELESTINA MASTER HOA - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5/31/18  00021 5/11/18  M18516 201805 320-57200-46300 
MAY FOUNTAIN SERVICE 

CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC 

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BSANCHEZ 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT 

1 , 00 4 . 7 4  

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

1 , 004 . 74 000292 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6 0 0 . 0 0  

600 . 00 000293 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3 , 75 0 . 0 0  

1 3 3 . 3 3  

583 . 33 

2 . 70 

4 , 469 . 3 6  000294 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3 0 4 . 5 0  

3 0 4 . 5 0  000295 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1 , 17 0 . 0 0  

1 , 17 0 . 00 000296 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1 , 17 0 . 00 

1 , 17 0 . 0 0  000297 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1 , 5 4 5 . 4 3  

593 . 2 6  

7 0 . 2 1  

119 . 38 

2 , 32 8 . 28 000298  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
504 . 62 

504 . 62 000299  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
450 . 0 0  

450 . 00 000300 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/08/18  PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2018 - 07/31/2018  ***  ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL 

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM 

CHECK VEND# • . . . .  INVOICE . • . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/31/18  00018  

5/31/18  00018  

5/31/18  00018  

5/31/18  00018  

5/31/18  00018  

6/07/18  00018  

1/01/18  337844 201801 320-53800-45501 
JAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES,  INC. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2 /01/18  338879  201802  320-53800-45501 

FEB MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES , INC. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3/01/18  339840 201803 320-53800-45501 
MAR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/01/18  341199  201804 320-53800-45501 

APR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5/01/18  342343 201805 320-53800-45501 
MAY MANAGEMENT FEES 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES , INC . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6/01/18  343499  201806 320-53800-45501 

JUN MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES,  INC. 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BSANCHEZ 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT • • • •  CHECK • • • • •  
AMOUNT # 

S O D . O D  

500 . 0 0  000301  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5 0 0 . 0 0  

5 0 0 . 00  000302 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
500 . 00 

S O D . O D  000303 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
500 . 00 

500 . 00 000304 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5 0 0 . 0 0  

500 . 00 000305 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
500 . 00 

1 5 , 0 0 1 . 5 0  

1 5 , 0 0 1 . 50 

500 . 00 000306 



Celestina Master HOA, Inc 

To: Jim Oliver 
Isles of Bartram CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 
Reimbursement for Irrigation Billing (10%) March 

INVOICE DATE: APRIL 27, 2018 

Any questions please call Jennifer Hill 386-439-0134 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Make all checks payable to: Celestina Master Homesowners Association Please mail or deliver to 
Vesta Services 411  South Central Avenue, Suite B Flagler Beach, FL 32136. 

AMOUNT 
1004.74 

$1 004.74 



Date 04/27/18 CELESTINA MASTER PROPERTY OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION, INC 

G / L  A C C O U N T  A C T I V I T Y  

Account#: 05330 UTILITIES- IRRIGATION SYSTEM 
Starting Date: 04/01/18 Ending date: 04/30/1 8  

Date ·•· •""so.�'rt:r1' \,Ref; ip/ ····. ,,,;'o��iis�ti\'6iint : ,'.,;r;t�ciiiAJJJ·o�Hf}'.;U\·.· 
04/27/18 AP0017 VH527 

Beginning Bal 
20,791.40 

9,042.65 

Tot Debits 
9,042.65 

Tot Credits 
.00 

JEA UTILITY PAYMENTS 

Net Change 
9,042.65 

#0913 Page: 1 

Ending Bal 
29,834.05 



Date 04/27/18 CELESTINA MASTER PROPERTY OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION, INC 

G / L  A G C O U  N T  A C T I V I T Y  

Account #: 05335 UTILITIES- IRRIGATION COD PORt 
Starting Date: 04/27/18 Ending date: 04/27/18 

.· Date S�tjr¢�.\ : .;.��L,q\i , . .  \ .bi�ifAititjilrit'./ icr�ditArnAiini' 
04/27/18 APDD17 VH527 

Beginning Bal 
412.90 

1 , 004.74 

Tot Debits 
1 ,004.74 

Tot Credits 
.00 

JEA UTILITY PAYMENTS 

Net Change 
1 ,004.74 

#0914 Page: 1 

Ending Bal 
1 ,417.64 



Phone: 561-994-9299 

Isles of Bartram Park 
475 W Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice No. 16683 
Date 04/1712018 

SERVICE 

Grau and Associates 
2700 N. Military Trail, Suite 350 

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com 

Arbitrage Series 2015 FYE 1 0/31/2017 

0 - 30 
600.00 

31- 60 
0.00 

Current Amount Due 

61 - 90 91 - 120 
0.00 0.00 

Payment due upon receipt. 

over 120 
0.00 

Fax: 561,994-5823 

1 · 3/ -513 - 3 /J._  

J3 

AMOUNT 

$ _ _  e,,.,o,.,,o"'.o"'o 

$--6.,..o,,,o'"". o"o 

Balance 
600.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Isles of Bartram Park COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 14  
At. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - May 2018 /· 31 · 51� ' 3'1 
Information Technology - May 2018 1 ·'3/ ·-5/3 · 3 5 \  
Dissemination Agent Services - May 20181 · 3 / ·S/3,3/"7-
Copies \ .  "31· 5 1> · '12 .S 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 47 
Invoice Date: 5/1/18 

Due Date: 5/1/18 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,750.00 3,750.00 
133.33 1 33.33 
583.33 583.33 

2.70 2.70 

Total $4,469.36 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,469.36 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6626 

Tallahassee, FL32314 
850.222.7500 

=======================· ========= STATEMENT ================================= 

April 30, 2018 
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development Dist 
c/o GMS, LLC 

Bill Number 100167 
Billed through 03/31/2018 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 

IBPCDD 00001 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Mt\Y 1 6 20m 

03/26/18 WSH Review minutes and confer with Stephens regarding revisions to same. 

03/28/18 WSH Review file and begin preparation of budget documents; confer with Oliver 
regarding same. 

03/30/18 CGS Monitor proposed legislation which may impact district. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.30 hrs 
0.90 hrs 

0.30 hrs 
0.90 hrs 

310 /hr 
235 /hr 

310 /hr 
235 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

/-3/ · 5 1 :S • 3 1 5  
Ii 'i 

0.40 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$304,50 

$93.00 
$211.50 

$304.50 

$304,50 

$93.00 
$211.50 

$304.50 

$304.50 



3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Bill To 
CELESTINA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 14 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 

P.O. No. 

Item Number 

Terms 

NET lO DAYS 

Description 

Monthly Water Management Service 

Customer Total Balance $3,290.00 

INVOICE DATE REFLECTS MONTH SERVICE PROVIDED. 

INVOICE 

Invoice # 343841 

Account # 721658 

Invoice Date 2/1/2018 

Due Date 2/1 1/20 1 8  

Invoice Questions: 
Please call us at 

1-800-666-5253 or 
lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Rep 

MAS 

Amount 

Non-Taxable Subtotal 

1,170.00 

,=;;;;;..;;;;;.. __________________ __, _.,_��� --
To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account 
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with 
your payment. 
Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response 
to your inquiry. 
Follow us on Facebook & Instagram! ! 

Taxable Subtotal 

Tax 

Total Invoice 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

BIii To 
CELESTINA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 14 

Amount Enclosed 

$1,170.00 

Invoice # 343841 

Account # 721658 

Date 2/1/2018 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 Save a Stamp v Go Green & Go Paperlessl Have your invoice emailed! 

D Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Email address: 

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 

- -Mastercard - - Visa __ American Express 
Curd # 
Card Verification # 
Exp. Date # 
Print Name 
Billing Address: _ _  Check box if same as above 

Signature 



The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
Aquatic Management Services • 

-� 

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Bill To 
CELESTINA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 14 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 

P.O. No. 

llem Number 

Terms 

NET I O  DAYS 
Description 

Monthly Water Management Service 

Customer Total Balance $2,340.00 

INVOICE 

Invoice # 360858 
Account # 721658 

Invoice Date 5/1/20 I 8 
Due Date 5/1 1/201 8  

Invoice Questions: 
Please call us at 

1-800-666-5253 or 
lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Rep 
MAS 

Amount 

I ,  170.00 

INVOICE DATE REFLECTS MONTH SERVICE PROVIDED. Non-Taxable Subtotal 
;;;;;====================;;;;;;;; 

To help ensure prompt and accurnte credit to your account, please include your account 
number nnd invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with 
your payment. 

Taxable Subtotal 
Tax 

Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response 
to your inquiry, Total lnvoice $1,170.00 
Follow us on Facebook & lnstagram!! 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 
Bill To 

CELESTINA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 14 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 

L_J Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Amount Enclosed 

·--

Invoice # 

Account # 

Date -- - -- . 

360858 
721658 
5/1/201 8  ··-- •-w--

Save a Stamp- Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed! 
Email address: 

ff PAYING BY CREDIT CARD. FILL OUT BELOW 

-· 

Mastercard - - Visa _ _  American Express - -Card # 
Card Verification # 
Exp. Date # 
Print Name 
Dilling Address: _ _  Check box if same as above 

Signature 



...,f;,, YELLOWSTONE 
.,.� 

Invoice: 
Invoice Date: 

INV-000021 1540 
May 1 , 2018 

Isles ofBartram Park CDD at Celestina 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 14 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Project Number: IOJX1248.102 
Propel'ty Name: 
Terms: 

Isles of Bartram CDD· 
NET 30 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance 

Fert/Pest Control 

Palm Pruning 

Irrigation 

1 < 31- ·  512 •  '1(,2 
21. 

Invoice 

Landscape Professionals 
Post Office Box 849 1 1  Bunnell, FL 32.110 

Tel 386.437.62.11 1 1  Fax 386.586.1285 

Account: 26982 
PO Number: 

Remit To; 
Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: 
Invoice Amount: 
Month of Service: 

May 31, 2018 
$2,328.28 

May 20l8 

Invoice Total 

1,545.43 

593.26 

70.21 

1 19.38 

2,328.28 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-621 l .  



Celestina Master HOA, Inc 

To: Brian Sanchez 
Isles of Bartram COD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 1 4  
S t  Augustine, FL 32092 

INVOICE DATE: MAY21, 2018 

1 -32 · 572- · L/(, 3 
z.s 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Reimbursement for Irrigation Billing (10%) March 

. . 

(vi 1, y 'if·\ :1, �l 2u -1n 

. ,,, _, ____ 

\ 

Any questions please call Jennifer Hill 386-439-0134 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Make all checks payable to: Celestina Master Homesowners Association Please mail or deliver to 
Vesta Services 411  South Central Avenue, Suite B Flagler Beach, FL 32136. 

504.62 

$504.62 



Date 05/22/18 CELESTINA MASTER PROPERTY OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION, INC 

G / L  A C C O U N T  A C T I V I T Y 

Account#: 05335 UTILITIES- IRRIGATION CDD PORt 
Starting Date: 05/01118 Ending date: 05/22/18 

!. D.ate S6tir\i; - R,�f:JD . DElbii�fup�rt( \ 
05/21/18 AP0017 VH552 G:�;� 

Beginning Bal 
1 ,417.64 

Tot Debits 
504.62 

Tot Credits 
.00 

JEA UTILITY PAYMENTS 

Net Change 
504.62 

#0954 Page: 1 

Ending Bal 
1 ,922.26 



Date 05/22118 CELESTINA MASTER PROPERTY OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION, INC 

G I L  A C C O U N T  A C T I V I T Y  

Account#: 05330 UTILITIES- IRRIGATION SYSTEM 
Starling Date: 05/01/18 Ending date: 05/22/18 

Date . S6ufi:e: . Ref1fr< ,  . Debit��nl Cr�dltArii6J,;f .. Reference . 
05/21/18 AP0017 VH552 �,541 .6j} JEA UTILITY PAYMENTS 

��,_ . .• ----

#0953 Page: 1 

Beginning Bal 
29,834.05 

Tot Debits 
4,541.61 

Tot Credits 
.00 

Net Change 
4,541.61 

Ending Bal 
34,375.66 



Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc 
9020-1 Berry Ave. 
Jacksonville, Flortda 32211 
904-855-8884 
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net 

• aJLLTO i 

' ���:
s

;\
n

;::,�:�

_ 

in

.

ark

_

":; ~ 

l 475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 1 4  
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

___ _.c== 
INVO_IC:�--�-- - ---'-; D_A_T_E� : TOTAL DUE 
M18516 I 05/1 1/2018 . $450.00 

P.O. NUMBER 
April 

Invoice 

. ; PUE DA.J_E _ _ __ · T_E�R�M_S _ � ��- _EN_G_'LOSED ------·--·� . 
J os/_1 0/2_0_1_8 _ _  _,_,_N_e_t 3_0 _ _ __ L__ ·· ···-· ·--- - -- J  

TIVIT\' --------- -- � --
.. -- ----------··········- -- -- -

Q
-T-Y-.r -

RATE AMOUNT 

450.00 nthly Service 
Mon_��ly_f:9.1:!�_taln Service 

1 i 
___ _ _ _  .L_ _ __ ! ____ _ _ _  _j_ _ _ _ _ _  ___J 

450.00 

BALANCE DUE $450.00 



Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

BIIITo 
Isles of Bartram Park CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

337844 
1/1/2018 

Due on receipt 
1/1/2018 
MANAGEMENT SERV. .. 

/· 3 1 ·  53T{ · 4 6fiO I 

I f)  

Total $500.00 



Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

BIii To 
Isles of Bartram Park COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice # 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

338879 
2/1/2018 

Due on receipt 
2/1/2018 
MANAGEMENT SERV .. , 

/,sz ,ssr• 45Sol  

Total $500,00 



Vesta Property Services1 Inc, 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

BIii To 
Isles of Bartram Park COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice # 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

339840 
3/1/2018 

Due on receipt 
3/1/2018 
MANAGEMENT SERV ... 

1 '3:L· 53'i· '155o) 
I 1, 

Total $500,00 



Vesta,,. 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

BIii To 
Isles of Bartram Park CDD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice # 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

341199 
4/1/2018 

Due on receipt 
4/1/2018 
MANAGEMENT SER\/. ..  

/ ·3Z · SS'8' · '1S5o l 
Ii{ 

Total $500.00 



\Testa,,, 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

BIIITo 
Isles of Bartram Park COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice # 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

342343 
5/1/2018 

Due on receipt 
5/1/2018 
MANAGEMENT SERV ... 

Total $500.00 



vestfr) .. 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Isles of Bartram Park COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice # 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

343499 
6/112018 

Due on receipt 
6/1/2018 
MANAGEMENT SERV. .. 

l ·3:2- · 63'r/· vfGGo ( 
I i)  

Total $500.00 



D. 



Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District Funding Request #32 

August 8, 2018 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc. 
May Service Inv #M18795 6/12/18 $ 
July Service Inv #M19087 7/12/18 $ 

Celestina Master HOA, Inc. 
Reimb Irrigation Inv #VH588 6/1/18 $ 

England Thims &. Miller, Inc 
May Professional Services Inv #0187371 7/8/18 $ 

Fedex 

July Postage Inv #624017975 7/10/18 $ 

Governmental Management Services, LLC 
June Mangement Fees Inv #48 6/1/18 $ 
July Mangement Fees Inv #49 7/2/18 $ 
August Mangement Fees Inv #SO 8/1/18 $ 

Grau & Associates 
FY17 Audit Fees Inv #17069 6/29/18 $ 

Hopping Green & Sams 
April General Counsel Inv #100741 5/31/18 $ 
May General Counsel Inv #101342 6/30/18 $ 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
Jun Lake Maintenance Inv #366805 6/1/18 $ 
Jul Lake Maintenance Inv #372722 7 /1/18 $ 
Quarterly Fountain Service Inv #373678 7/1/18 $ 
Aug Lake Maintenance Inv #378691 8/1/18 $ 

Yellowstone Landscape 
Jun Landscape Maintenance Inv#215564 6/1/18 $ 
Annual Rower Rotation Inv#221127 6/30/18 $ 
Jul Landscape Maintenance Inv#219606 7/1/18 $ 
Aug Landscape Maintenance Inv#223285 8/1/18 

Please make check payable to: Isles of Bartram Park CDD 
c/o GMS LLC 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Signature: - - -- �� -=��- --- -
Chalrman/Vfce Chairman 

Slgnature: _ _ _ _ _ _ _  �---- - - --
Secretary/Asst. Secretary 

450.00 
450.00 

919.00 

225.00 

24.34 

4,658.22 
4,479.95 
4,469.80 

4,900.00 

70.50 
830.85 

1,170.00 
1,170.00 

340.00 
1,170.00 

2,328.28 
1,957.50 
2,328.28 

t 



Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc 
9020-1 Berry Ave. 
Jacksonville, Florida 3221 1 
904-855-8884 
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net 

-BILL to 
Celestina Fountain 
Isles of Bartram Park C.D.D. 
475 West Town Place 
Sutte 1 14 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

INVO_ICE# 
M18795 

P.O. NUMBER 
May 

ACTIVl:rY . 
Monthly Service 

. ·; DATE 

I os11212018 

Monthlv Fountain Service 

. .  ·:.l T9TALDUE -. 
l $450.00 

DUE.DATE ·. 
07/12/2018 

. . · . · . . .  QTY 

1 

· l TERMS • 
I Net 30

. 

BALANCE DUE 

Invoice 

ENCLOSED . · · 

· ; _RATE [· , · . • ' . . . . AMOUNT 

450.00 ! 450.00 
' 

$450.00 



Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc 
9020·1 Berry Ave. 
Jacksonville, Florida 3221 1 
904-855-8884 
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net 

BILL TO 

Celestina Fountain 
Isles of Bartram Park C.D.D. 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 1 1 4  
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

INVOICE# 
M1 9087 

P.O. NUMBER 
June 

ACTIVITY 

' DATE !_TOTAL DUE 

i 07/12/2018 • $450.00 

. ·- . · .
. . ; . . . , .

. 

Invoice 

fl t� © ,� J ii ,;J iffi 
[J J I H_ _  ?{] J ;j . 

T", 
L · • · ,v . . . . . . .  ,.. , .  . .  , 

• DUE DATE ! TERMS 

08/1 1/2018 ! Net 30 

QTY 

. j ENt."l.OSEO 

. RATE AMOUNT 
-- ..... ,_,, _____________ ----------·-·-•-•-·-··--······-·-•""' --+ -- _,. ____ __ ---l 

Monthly Service 
Monthlv Fciuntain Service 

BALANCE DUE 

450.00 450.00 

$450;00 



Celestina Master HOA, Inc 

To: Brian Sanchez 
Isles of Bartram COD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 1 4  
S t  Augustine, FL 32092 

INVOICE DATE: JUNE, 2018 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Reimbursement for Irrigation Billing (10%) March 

R
ECEIVEf\ 
JUN 2 7 2018 ij 

t i  I,; 
BY· 

Any questions please call Jennifer Hill 386-439-0134 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Make all checks payable to: Celestina Master Homesowners Association Please mail or deliver to 
Vesta Services 411 South Central Avenue, Suite B Flagler Beach, FL 321 36. 

919.00 

$919.00 



Date 06/23/18 CELESTINA MASTER PROPERTY OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION, INC 

G / L  A C C O U N T A C T I V I T Y  

Account#: 05335 UTILITIES- IRRIGATION COD PORt 

#1050 Page: 1 

Starting Date: 06/01/18 Ending date: 06/30/1 8  
i::,;4g}ttiL±}t§�\fr�1(>�>_-��:etJ1b£�Y12:;J�)J�p1t]\nJ1i4nt(J.�si;cJ;ag.1t\t\J!{OJtnibt2CiYH?i%lkltt\tit�iut�&€:Pfybf¼<�l;¥$M0fd 

06/08/18 AROOOO 0299 
06/23/18 AP0017 VH588 

Beginning Bal 
917.52 

919.00 

Tot Debits 
919.00 

504.62 Irrigation Reimb 

Tot Credits 
504.62 

JEA UTILITY PAYMENTS 

Net Change 
414.38 

Ending Bal 
1 ,331.90 



Isles Of Bartram CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 13125.03000 Isles of Bartram CDD 
Professional Services rendered through May 31. 2018 

Professional Personnel 

Principal - Vice President 
Totals 
Total Labor 

Hours 

1 .00 
1 .00 

Rate 
225.00 

June 8, 2018 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Amount 

225.00 
225.00 

Invoice Total this Period 

13125.03000 
0187371 

225.00 

$225.00 

0ecE,vEn 
n JUN 2 0  20!8 u 
BY: _____ 

England· Thim� & millcr,lnc. 
OOME11$•FI.AIO!IBS•$JR\'El'O/IS•\llS•IAIIDSCAl'fARa,1JICJS 

1-171iiG:lst�IID!d•��.Fb(id,,3ma•�tol-4!2$iiO•lolOl,$l$.&ll$ 

CA� tt-OO.'l)ll6 



Billing Address: 
ISLES OF BARTRAM COO 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 14 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Invoice Summary Jul 10, 2018 
FedEx Express Services 
Transportation Charges 
Special Handling Charges 
Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Other discounts may apply. 

Invoice Number Invoice Date 

USO 
USO 

6-240-17975 Jul 10, 2018 

Shipping Address: 
ISLES OF BARTRAM COD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 1 4  
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

22.80 
1 .54 

$24.34 

$24.34 

Invoice Questions1 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: (800) 622-1 147 

M-F7 AMto B PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

Fax: (800) 548-3020 
Internet: www.fedex.com 

- - -� D�e�ta�i-'-'led_ descri_[ltions of surc_�arges can be locate_tjat fedex.com 

Page 

1 of 3 

To ensure prnpercredit, please ietum !his po1tion with yoorpaylOOflt to FedEx. Invoice Number Account Number Amount Due Please do not staple or fold. Please make check payable to fed Ex. 
D For change of address, check here and complete form on roverse side. 6-240-17975 3501 -6353-Q 

Remittance Advice 
Your payment is due by Jul 25, 2018 

35016353624017975140000□2 4 3 4 9 6  

USO $24.34 

0029372 0 l AB 0.405 ••AUTO T-40 119032092-364939 -COl-P29401-41 

l'Mlll111 11•11"111 1•1lllh•1 •1 11 1•h"n1 1hl•P 11Mhl•l•n• 
ISLES OF BARTRAM COO 
475 WTOWN PL STE 114 

I 1 •I 1• 1 111 1•1 • 1• 11 11 II •1 11• 11 • I 1 • • 11• I'll •11 1 111 11 1 1 1 11 1 •111 ••I 11 

FedEx 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 31091·36'9 

IIIII I IIII I Ill llllll I II IIII I II Ill ll1111 
60006900014585 

P.O. Box 660481 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

1190-01-00-0029372-0002-006598D 



FecEx: @ Invoice Number 
6-240-17975 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original) 

• Fuel surcharge -FedEx he.s applied a fuel surcharge of6.75% to this shipment 
• Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2 

INET 
772626936490 
FedEx Standard Overnight 
FedEx Envelope 

i!m!lor 
Shelby Stephens 
GMS, LlC 
475 West Town Place 

Invoice Date 
Jul 1 0  2018 

Recipient 
Sherrill F. Norman 
111 West Madison Street 
TALlAHASSEE FL 32399 US 

Automation 
Tracking ID 
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
Delivered 

02 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

1 
N/A 
Jul 05, 201809:24-
A2 
0.WEI 
000000000/200/ 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Surchar e 
Tot,:11 Charge USD 

Third Party Subtotal USD 

Total FedEx Express USD 

Page 
3 of 3 

22,80 
1.54 

$Z4�4 

$24.34 

$24.34 

1190-01-00-0029372-0001-0065979 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Isles of Bartram Park COD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114  
At Augustine

1 
FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees • June 2018 
lnfonnation Technology - June 2018 
Dissemination Agent Services - June 2018 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice ii: 48 
Invoice Dale: 6/1/18 

Due Date: 6/1 /18 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,750.00 
133.33 
583.33 

15.24 
20.02 

156.30 

3,750.00 
133.33 
583.33 

1 5.24 
20.02 

1 56.30 

Total $4,658.22 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,658.22 

i· 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1 001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Isles of Bartram Park CDD 
475 Wes!Town Place 
Suite 114 
At Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - July 2018 
Information Technology - July 2018 
Dissemination Agent Seivices - July 2018 
Copies 
Telephone 

BY: ...................... . 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 49 
Invoice Date: 7/2/18 

Due Date: 7/2/18 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,750.00 
1 33.33 
583.33 

5.40 
7.89 

3,750.00 
133.33 
583.33 

5.40 
7.89 

$4,479.95 

PaymentsfCredits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,479.95 

r:.-



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Isles of Bartram Park COD 
475 West Town Place 
Sutte 1 14 
AL Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - August 2018 
Information Technology - August 2018 
Dissemination Agent Seivices -August 2018 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 50 
Invoice Date: 811118 

Due Date: 8/1118 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,750.00 
133.33 
583.33 

0.15 
0.89 
2.10 

3,750.00 
133.33 
583.33 

0.15 
0.89 
2.10 

Total $4,469.80 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,469.80 



Phone: 561-994-9299 

Isles of Bartram Park 
475 W Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice No. 17069 
Date 06/29/2018 

Grau and Associates 

2700 N. Military Trail, Suite 350 
Boca Raton, FL 33431-

www.graucpa.com 

Fax: 561-994-5823 

SERVICE AMOUNT 

Audit FYE 09130/2017 

0 � 30 
5,400.00 

31-60 
0.00 

Current Amount Due 

61 - 90 91 - 120 
0.00 0.00 

Payment due upon receipt. 

Over 120 
0.00 

$ 

$ 

4 900.00 

4 90000 

Balance 
5,400.00 

. ' 
.' . 



Isles of Bartram Park 
475 W Town Place Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Statement Date 
Client No. 

06/29/2018 
100614 

Grau & Associates 
951 Yamato Road, Suite 280 

Boca Raton, FL 33431 
561-994-9299 

Invoice Date Description Charge 

Opening Balance As Of 0612912018  

16928 06/01/2018 Prior Invoice 500.00 

Current Activity Through 06/29/2018  

17069 06/29/2018 Invoice 4,900.00 

Credit 

Current Balance 

0 - 30 
5,400.00 

31- 60 
0.00 

61 - 90 
0.00 

91 - 120 
0.00 

Over 120 
0.00 

$ 

Balance 

500.00 

5,400.00 

5,400.00 

Balance 
$ 5,400.00 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Streat, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

June 30, 2018 
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development Dist 
c/o GMS, LLC 

BIii Number 101342 
Billed through 05/31/2018 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General counsel 

IBPCDD 00001 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

����1!:�u 
8¥:___ __ .. 

04/26/18 MKR Research recent changes to law regarding indemnification provisions in district 
contracts. 

05/09/18 WSH Finalize budget resolution; confer with Stephens regarding same. 

05/10/18 WSH Prepare resolution for landowner election; confer with Stephens regarding 
same. 

05/15/18 WSH Prepare for board meeting. 

05/16/18 WSH Prepare for, travel to and back and participate in board meeting. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Travel - Meals 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Rigoni, Michelle K. 

Haber, Wesley s, 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Rigoni, Michelle K. 

Haber, Wesley S. 

0.10 hrs 

3.00 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

3.00 hrs 

175 /hr 

235 /hr 

175 /hr 

235 /hr 

0.10 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

2.10 hrs 

$722.50 

98.39 

9.96 

$108.35 

$17.50 

$705.00 

$722.50 

$108.35 

$830.85 

$17.50 

$705.00 



Isles of Bartram Park COD - Ge Bill No. 101342 Page 2 
=================== ====-==============================================---====== 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

$722.50 
$108.35 

$830.85 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Sta.300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

May 31, 2018 
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development Dist 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 

IBPCDD 00001 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Bill Number 

OE CE fVE
Billed through 

n JUN 1 5  20ffi � 
BY��----

04/03/18 WSH Review minutes and confer with Stephens regarding same. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.30 hrs 235 /hr 

0.30 hrs 235 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

100741 
04/30/2018 

0.30 hrs 

$70.50 

$70.50 

$70.50 

$70.50 

$70.50 

$70,50 

$70.50 



• The Lake Doctors, Inc . 
• :.: Aquatii:: Man.agementSer'vices • 

3543 Stare Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Bill To 

CELESTINA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
surm 1 14 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 

P.O. No. 

Item Number 

Terms 

NET IO DAYS 
Description 

INVOICE 

Invoice # 366805 
Account # 721658 

Invoice Date 6/1/2018 
Due Date 6/11/2018 

Invoice Questions: 
Please call us at 

1-800-{;66-5253 or 
lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Rep 

MAS 
Amount 

Monthly Water Management Service 1,170.00 

Customer Total Balance $3,290.00 

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account 
number and invoice number on your ch_eck and always include your remittance stub witb 
your payment. 
Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response 
to your inquiry. 
Follow us on Facebook & Instagram!! 

Bill To 
CELESTlNA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUJTE 114 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURNTHJS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 
Amount Enclosed Invoice # 366805 

Account# 721658 
Date 6/1/2018 

ST. AUGUSTlNE, FLORIDA 32092 Save a Stamp -Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice eni.ailed! 

D Please Check Box ifNew Address and Make Changes Above 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Email address: 

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
--Mastercard - -Visa _ _  American Express 
Card # 
Card Verification # 
Exp. Date # 
Print Name 
Billing Address: _ _  Check box if same as above 

Signature 

i·.: 



The lake Doctors, Inc. 
'. Aquatic Management Services 11 

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Bill To 
CELESTINA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 14 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 

P.O. No. Terms 

INVOICE 

Invoice # 372722 
Account# 721658 

Invoice Date 7/1/2018 
Due Date 7/11/2018 

Invoice Questions: 
Please call us at 

l-800-666-5253 or 
lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Rep 
i------·=---------------4---- - -- ---- -- -- - - -----+-- ---- --j 

Item Number 

NET I0 DAYS 

Monthly Water Management Service 

Description 

f\ECE IVEf\_ 
LJ � i¼ 

11 
JUL 0 2  2013 u 

BY; ______ _ 

Customer Total Balance $3,290.00 

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account 
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with 
your payment. 
Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response 
to your inquiry. 
Follow us on Facebool<. & Instagram!! 

Bill To 
CELESTINA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 14 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN TlflS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 
Amount Enclosed 

MAS 

Invoice # 

Account # 

Date --- ·----- - ··-

Amount 

----

1 , 170.00 

372722 
721658 

7/1/2018 
-··- -·· 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed! 

[�] Please Check Box ifNew Address and Make Changes Above 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Email address: 

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
Mastercard --Visa __ American Express 

Card # 
Card Verification # 
Exp. Date# 
Print Name 
Billing Address: _ _  Check box if same as above 

Signature 



The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
:. Aquatic Management Services � 

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Bill To 

CELESTINA MASTER POA/F1NCLN 
ISLES AT BARTRAM COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 14 
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 

P.O. No. 

Item Number 

Fountain Service-Quruterly 

Terms 

NET30 DAYS 

Description 

Customer Total Balance $399,80 

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account 
number and invoice number on your check and nlwnys include your remittance stub with 
your payment. 
Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response 
to your inquiry. 
Follow us on Facebook & Instagram!! 

INVOICE 

Invoice # 373678 

Account# 723920 

Invoice Date 7/1/2018 

Due Date 7/3 1/2018 

Invoice Questions: 
Please call us at 

1 -800-666-5253 or 
lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Rep 

MAS 

Amount 

340.00 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTlON WITH PAYMENT 

Bill To 
CELESTINA MASTER POA/F1NCLN 
ISLES AT BARTRAM COD 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUITE l l4 
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 

D Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Amount Enclosed Invoice# 373678 

Account # 723920 

Date 7/112018  

Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed! 
Email address: 

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
-- Mastercard - -Visa _ _  American Express 
Card # 
Card Verification # 
Exp. Date# 
P1intName 
Billing Address: _ _ Check box if same as above 

Signature 



The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
. Aquatic Management Services " 

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

BIii To 
CELESTTNA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 14 
ST. AUGUSTTNE, FLORIDA 32092 

P.O. No. 

Item Number 

Terms 

NET IO DAYS 
Description 

INVOICE 

Invoice # 378691 
Account # 721658 

Invoice Date 8/l/2018 
Due Date 8/l l/20 1 8  

1nvoice Questions: 
P1ease call us at 

1-800-666-5253 or 
lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Rep 
MAS 

Amount 

Monthly Water Management Service 1 ,170.00 

Customer Total Balance $4,460.00 

To belp ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account 
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with 
your payment. 
Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response 
to your inquiry. 
Follow us on Facebook & Instagram!! 

Bill To 

CELESTINA MASTER POA 
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 14 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 
Amount Enclosed Invoice # 37869! 

Accqunt # 721658 
Date 8/1/201 8  

ST. AUGUSTTNE, FLORIDA 32092 Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed! 

[=] Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Email address: 

IF PAYTNG BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
- -Mastercard - -Visa _ _  American Express 
Card # 
Card Verification # 
Exp. Date# 
Print Name 
Billing Address: _ _  Check box if same as above 

Signature 



�-�YELLOWSTONE 
,, .. � 

Jlill...I!l;. Isles of Bartram Park CDD at Celestina 
475 West Town Place 

Suite 114 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Excellence in CoIDlllercial Landscaping 
Post Office Box 849 1 1  Bunnell, FL 32110 

Tel 386.437.6211 1 1  Fax 386.586.1285 

Statement 

Account: 

Remit To: 
Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 

Atlanta, GA30392-10!7 

26982 

Balance Summary as of: Jun 11, 2018 

io610111a r ,Nv:0000215-564 : 2
'.
320.20

1 

( �otal Balan
��·o��· . ··· ·· -··· . ·- ·· . . . .... ···t· · · 

�?��-?� ! 

0EcE,vEn 
n JUN l 5 2018 u 

BY·�-----

Should you have any questions or to request invoice copies, please email 
accountsreceivable@yellowstonelandscape.com 

�: 



�f:, YELLOWSTONE 
.-,.'( 

Invoice: 
Invoice Date: 

Bill To: 

INV-0000219606 
July 1, 2018 

Isles of Bartram Park CDD at Celestina 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 14 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Project Number: 
·Property Name: 
Terms: 

IOJXl248.102 
Isles ofBartram·CDD 
NET 30 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance 

Fert/Pest Control 

Palm Pruning 

Irrigation 

Invoice 

Landscape Professionals 
Post Office Box 849 1 1  Bunnell, FL 32110 

Tel 386.437.62.11 I I  Fax 386.586.1285 

Account: 26982 
PO Number: 

Remit To: 
Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanra, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date; 
Invoke Amount: 
Month of Service: 

Invoice Total 

July 31, 2018 
$2,328.28 

July 2018 

1,545.43 

593.26 

70.21 

1 19.38 

2,328.28 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-621 1 .  



�·:,YELLOWSTONE 
� .. � ........ �►ii+·◄# 

Landscape Professionals 
Post Office Box 849 1 1  Bunnell, FL 32110 

Tel 386.437.6211 1 1  Fax 386.586.1285 

Invoice 

Invoice: 
Invoice Date: 

8ill To: 

INV-0000221 127 
June 30, 2018 

Isles ofBartram Pal'k COD at Celestina 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 14  

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Tenns: 
Project Number: 
Project Name: 

NET 30 
101Xl248.202.00003 
Celesti Isle-Summer Annua 

Smnmer Annual Flower Rotation Per Proposal 

Account: 
PO Number: 

Remit To: 
Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: 
Invoice Amount: 

1.00 1,957.50 

Invoice Total 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

26982 

July 30, 2018 
$ 1,957.50 

$1,957.50 

$1,957.50 



�·It,, 
� ... � 

YELLOWSTONE -•·•�•·--••·•· 
Enhancement Proposal 

Job Name: 
Property Name: 
Client 
Address: 

Summer Annual Flower Rotation 
Celestina coo Isle of Bartram 
Isle of Bartram 

Clty/State/Zlp: 
Phone: 
Yellowstone Landscape will complete the work described below: 

Description 
Summer annual flower rotation 

Project Pricing Summary 
Materials & Labor 
Equipment 
Site & Additional Services 
Total t'rlce 

1 ,957.50 

$ 1,957.50 

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS 

Proposal# 
Date: March 15, 2018 

Signature below authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and specifications 
are hereby accepted. 
Payment terms: Net 30 days. All overdue balances will be a charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate. 
Limited Warranty: AU plant material ls under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that dies 
due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water restrictions, etc.) 
shall not be included In the warranty. 

Client: Prepared by: 
Contracted Pre-Approval 1Jradfey Poor 

Date: Date: March 15, 2018 

Pro ect Number. 
PO Reference: 



1011&1201r 

EXHBIT C - Proposal Pricing Worksheet 

Community Name: 

. . .  � 

CALATLANTIC 
H O M E S" 

PROPOSAL PRICING WORKSHEET 

Celestina 

Proposal Pricing Date: Yellowstone Landscape 10/16/2017 

A. llEGULAR MONlHLY SERVICES• Tl,t$t.,,,,;ttS ar,:d,s<ribtd h1 th,Smp,c?f Smius In Exhibit A. 

�i:cmctaitll Mmllhb::fdg .l!nl!! � 

A.1 Jsle of Bnmrun COD 
$ 2.328.28 

LumpSum EzWilt A:tcalon J, 2 .u 

A,2 Celestina Master 
$ 4.50436 L""'l'Sulll E.rNliltA:.kc:tbn .t, l .13 

All Celestina North Neighborhood 
$ 1,617.23 

LumpSum E,lt/61tA:.kctla11,..: .11 a 

B. l'ROGRAMMED SERVICES • Th"' servfcts will b<pn-Jl/'P,....d and •t:htd•ltll le ,n,xfml>ttol#ltl•nlry 
Dppltll'Rttce. 

&illitt&Am l1nwt 
B.1 Isle of Bartron CDD 

Bl.I Mulching Spring (Matth•June) s S,'114,00 Foll 

Pltnu 1tltd � ullJlUU prr.rpttJDI for Summer Uuly,&pt) Ful/Partb:1/Nt.me 

mulddng lhl1tatli«11rt11,t1JJlldtdhtrll Poll (CldobeNlec) 5 5,724.00 """ 
ihll:utd' lit tt /11II Jtmlchfng or pi:rllnl; Winter Uon•Feb) FuJI/P.artl,,1/Nont 

Im!f&m!.!•J 
91.2 Annuals Spdn3 (Mardi-Jue,) s 1,957.50 s1anthlnl 

Pt� sd«I Ill� Rtuaw; prtlJ'Dltll for trt11t1tal SummerOuly-Sepl) $ 1,957.50 .$1:lrtdlnl 

rol,tlian In 111& ,min: MO'I 11111! propodnl typt Fnll (Cldober-0..) $ 1.957.50 ntndard 
ofannun1$. 

Winier fi;m.Feb) $ 1,957.50 ........ 

_, _______ .,.._�_,..... __ Page 12of14 1 



Poor, Bradley 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Yes, that's fine 

Donna Quindlen, LCAM 
Portfolio Manager 

\tVesta,. 
200 Business Park Circle 
Suite 109 
SI. Augustine, FL 32095 
386"439-01 34 
866"864-3488 toll free 

Donna Quindlen <dquindlen@vestapropertyservices.com> 
Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1 1  :30 AM 
Poor, Bradley 
RE: Flowers 

386-439-4256 fax 
http://www.VestaPropertyServlces.com/Northeast/ 
https://www.facebook.com/VestaPropertyServicesNortheast/ 

From: Poor, Bradley <bpoor@yellowstonelandscape.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:28 AM 
To: Donna Quindlen <dquindlen@vestapropertyservlces.com> 
Subject: Flowers 

The pre-approved amount for the flowers is for July but they need to be replaced sooner if we can. Can I go ahead and 
schedule them? 

1 



�f�YELLOWSTONE 
t,4-� 

L A N D S C A P E  

Invoice: 
Invoice Date: 

INV-0000223285 
August 1, 2018 

Isles of Bartram Park CDD at Celestina 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Project Number: 
Property Name: 
Terms: 

10JX1248.102 
Isles of Bartram CDD 
NET JO 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance 

Pert/Pest Control 

Palm Pruning 

In·igation 

Invoice 

Landscape Professionals 
Post Office Box 849 1 1  Bllllllell, FL 32110 

Tel 386,437,6211 I I  Fax 386,586.1285 

Account: 26982 
PO Number: 

Remit To; 
Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: 
Invoice Amount: 
Month of Service: 

Invoice Total 

August 31, 2018 
$2,328.28 
August 2018 

1,545.43 

593.26 

70.21 

119.38 

2,328.28 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 


